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CITY OF

ASHLAND

November 28, 2018
RE: City of Ashland Comprehensive Annual Financi al Re

To the Citizens of the City of Ashl and:

City o is pleased to submit our Comprehe

ended une 30, 2018. State statutes require the
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OVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE, ECONOMI C CONDI TI ONS AND OUTL O

rated in 1874, is located in the
with a population of 20, 700. The go
icipal affairs, including the p
S boundaries. The City also has
s done periodically when deemed

e City, incorp
52 square mil e
e conduct of i
ty |l ocated wit
annexation, w

e City operatesadmndéestrhéocobfiomciml of government. Pol
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are vested in the Mayor and City Council. The governi
er things, passing ordinances, adopting the budget, a
and the City Attorney. The Cityne@denmciClouanendi stTh eofMas
sides at the Counci | amegeet ifrpgesa,a ifse weam.e cStiexd Caotunc i 4 me m
| arge Wemnrfetnggered terms with three Council member s
cials are the City Recorder/ Trenasmbreer PaMksi aingalReu@da
sion.

The City Administrator is charged with gener al over si
the exception of the Parks Commission. The City Admin
depart ment heads (Fire Chief, Police Chief, Publ i c Wrc
ministrative Services/ Finance Director, Electric/lInfo
tion of the City Council, appoints the City Administr
boards and commi ssions with the exception of the Budc
the full Council. The City Administrator is responsib
Counci l and oV drusaeye ionpge rtahtei odnasy of t he City

I n addition to the help they receive from their appoi
and commi ssions and various ad hoc committees assi st
on these boards and commi ssions and make a valwuable c

The City of Ashlandbs economic base depends primari |l
u. s Fish and Wildlife National Forensics Laboratory
world dedicated entirely to wildlife and serves both
downtown business district has a relatively high occu
commer ci al businesses, and financi al institutions. Th
Sout hern Oregon University (SOU), which is located ol
mately one mile from the city center.

The | ocal economy continues to increase. The City is
in the Transient Occupancy Tax and Food and Beverage
ed in talsht as issencitcibokn) .

Ashland is home to an educated population, with 96. 9% of
Di pl oma or higher, and 56. 9% wiihheh @Qr @8gohe Eopd 0 yDheegnrte eDiov |
| arger sectors for payroll in Ashland to be 21% in ac
health care services. Government (all sectors) repre
The City Counci l has adopted the following strategic
MI SSI ON STATEMENT

To support a resilient, sustainable community that |ives
l'ife for which it has become known in theivfiaaceaiafecdxtderln
ery of basic services and | everaged enabl ement of enhanc
files/ 2015%20Strategi c%20Pl anning%20Goal s%20110414. pdf

10City of Ashl and
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City
Approved

GOVERNMENT

Counci l

Goal
November 4

S

Comprehensi ve

2014

1. Leverage our regional and state relationships to incr

2. Promote effective citizen communication and engage

3. Support and empower our community partners.

ORGANI ZATI ON

4 . Evaluate real property and facility assets to stra

PEOPLE

5. Seek opportunities to enable all citizens to meet

6 . Devel op supports to enable citizens to age in Ashl

7. Keep Ashl anfiraehdmyl gommuni ty.

ENVI RONMENT

8 Protect the integrity and safety of the watershed.

9. Enhance and expand natural and recreational resour

10. Support | oxaqrli anilctrore and food producti on.

11. Prepare the community fmadenat sraaslt earsd human

12. Update the Comprehensive Pl an.

13. Develop and support |l and use and transportation polic

14. Encourage and/ or develop public spaces that build

ECONOMY

15. Seek opportunities to diversify the ecDhDeawvenyopmemi o
Strategy.

16. Nurture emerging new technol ogi es.

17. Market and further develop the Ashland Fiber Netwo

18. Diversify transportation and shipping options.

19. Ensure that commerci al and industri al areas are av

20. Embrace and plan ahead for emerging social trends
vitality of the community.

ENERGY AND I NFRASTRUCTURE

21. Be proactive in using best practices in infrastruc

22. Prepare for the impact of <c¢climate change on the <co

PUBLI C SAFETY

23Support innovative programs that protect the communi

Annual-1Ri nanc
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FI NANCI AL I NFORMATI ON
Management is responsible for establishing and mainta
that assets of the City are protected from |l oss or th
piled to allow for the preparation of financi al stat
principles. The internal control structure is design
control should not exceed the benefits |Iikely to be d
to value the costs and benefits as it relates to cost
The Citybds system of internal accounting controls is
assurance regarding the safeguarding of assets agains
As a frequent recipient of federal, state and | ocal f
i nternal control structure in place to ensure and doc
related to these programs. This internal control st
and staff
Tests were made of the governmentds internal control
and regul ations, including those related to federal f
not sufficient to support an opinion on the Cityds in
|l ations remajed tedaroal financi al assistance progr ams
2018, disclosed no material internal control weakness
I n addition, the City maintains budgetary control s.
compliance with | egal provisions embodied in the bien
City Council . All funds are included in the biennium
prepared on a fund basis with department, program, an
Accounting principles generally accepted in the Unite
di scussion and analysis to accompany the financial st
agement 6s discussion and analysis, and should be read
cussion and Analysis can be found i mmediately foll owi
Legal l evel of Budgetary Control
Management cannot overspend the budget without the ap
request change to the appropriation | evel
There are three ways in which to change appropriation
1A transfer of appropriations decreases an appropri at
et change all owed under Oregon Budget Law. Thi s doe
proved by a City Council resolution.
2A suppl ement al budget of |l ess than 10 percent of tot
process similar to the transfer of appropriations.
prior to Council taking action.
3A suppl ement al budget in excess of 10 percent of tot
cess includes a notice in the paper and a public heece
SignificanThemgaty®s i nvestment policy objectives ar
ty and diversification, and to attain a market rate o
vest ments are valued at fair value, as required by GA
ket are prompting a review of the Citybés policy. As
in the Local Government I nvestment Pool was 100 perce
Term Fund audited financi al statement s.
The City provides | ife and health coverage to its emp
12City of Ashl and
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of premiums for employees, with management and all f
cent . Ot her optional suppl ement al i nsurances are ava
viduals electing to carry them. There has been a ris

retirement . -2@uU3inlge 20il2y | aid thei ioumeaddi bor tempbpleacypen
efits and that was established beginning July 1, 2013. On July 1, 2018 the City dissolved its self-funded

health insurance plan to mitigate rising costmonatnhd uTt
pl an that provides the same benefits | evels at the sa
chase insurance in the open market.

An actuari al r eemelwo yorhe mtt hlee n efoistt programs was perfor

sults from the studWoares itmc BapodratFéedeainm iotmh.e St at ement

OTHER | NFORMATI ON

Tax Li miArattiiolne | X of the Oregon Constitution cont ai
|l evied by |l ocal jurisdictions. The Constitution calls
categories: one to fund the public school system and
ment s. The <citizens of the State of Oregon approved
Measure 5, in November 1991. This constitutional amen
gory and an fAall othero | ocal government category.
The education category property taxes were |imited to
tially, and have been | owered to $5. 00 per thousand.
thousand. 2DHi8 2@raAl net general government tax rate i
Schools $4.1601 and the City of Ashland $4.2422, wit|
debt is not subject to the $10.00 I|Iimitation.

I n November 1996, the citizens of the State of Oregor
referred to as Measure 47. Prior to enactment, this n
speci al election on May 20, 1997. Measure 50 changed
ment , and equal i zdt9i9wn ,f iasfctadr ytetag .1 ME@sure 50 incl ud:é
previous | evels and a | imit on the growth in assessed
subsequent years. Speci fically, Measure 50 rolled the
year -4®9fFack t-96ifisedl99market valued | ess ten percent
sessed value in future years to three percent per yea
rate for each taxing di strict. Ashlandbdés permanent r a
City chose to levy only $4.2422 of this amount in fis
proved fALocal Option Levieso for | evies outside the |
um budget

Awar dish.e Gover nment Finance Officers Association (G|
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excell ence i
Annual Financi al Report for fiscal year ended June 30
ted its report for review. I n order to be awarded a C
easily readabl e and efficiently organized comprehensi
generally accepted accounting principles and applicab
of one year We believe that our current Comprehensiyv
tificate of Achievement Programbés requirements, and w
gibility for another certificate.

I n addition, the City of Ashl and received the GFOAObs
enni al 2017/ 19 budget. I n order to qualify for the Di
document was judged to be proficient in several <categ
al gui de, as a financi al pl an, and as a communicati on

Acknowl eddlnheen ttsi.mel v preparation of th
t

Comprehensi v
possible by the dedicated service of ent

e
he ire staff

Comprehensive Annual-1Binanc
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Depart ment, al l other departments
has our sincere appreciation

Finance Administration

staff

tion and report writing.

Sincerely,

'y Madding
ty Administrator

14City of Ashl and
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Thomas Hepford, /C/ ee Anne Everson,
ge

16City of Ashland

CITY OF

ASHLAND

November 28, 2018

The City Council and
The Ashland Parks and Recreation Commission
City of Ashland, Oregon

The Municipal Audit Commission was established by the City Council to perform certain tasks relating to the annual
audit. The Ashland Parks and Recreation Commission, a component unit of the City of Ashland, has delegated
similar responsibilities to the Audit Commission for their annual audit process.

In fulfilling its responsibilities, the Commission participates in selecting the City's auditor on a regular basis. The
Commission interviews qualified, independent certified public accountants and discusses the overall scope and
specific plans for the audit. The Commission also recommends which municipally-certified individual or firm is to be
engaged as the City's auditor by the City Council.

At the conclusion of the annual audit, the Commission meets with the City's auditor to discuss the results of their
audit and their evaluation of the City and Parks financial reporting. The Commission also discusses the financial
accounting and reporting processes with the City’s auditor, including the preparation of the financial statements for
the City and Parks Commission, safeguarding of assets and other resources against unauthorized acquisition, use
or disposition, and other required accounting issues.

After receiving the annual reports and related documentation from the auditor and staff, evaluating the information,
and considering the potential for changes, the Commission makes recommendations to both elected bodies on
acceptance of the respective annual reports and changes deemed appropriate through the process.

Based upon the above, we accept the 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and the related audit
reports of the independent certified public accountants for the City of Ashland and the Ashland Parks and Recreation
Commission and recommend that the respective CAFR and auditor’s reports be accepted by the Council and the
Commission.

Respectfully submitted,

The Municipal Audit Commission

Member at Large Meme

M.t

Shane Hunter, Budget Liaison Dennis Slattéry, fé
Representing Budget Committee City Council Liaison

4—()4%@

o2

Melissa Huhtala,
City Recorder/ Ex-Officio Member

Administrative Services Department Tel: 541.488.5300
Mark Weilch, Director of Administrative Services & Finance Fax: 541.552.2059
20 East Main Street TTY: 800.735.2900
Ashland, Oregon 97520

www.ashiand.or.us
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P

Government Finance Officers Association

Certificate of

Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to
City of Ashland
Oregon

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2017

CReuslophe. P Mot

Executive Director/CEO

Comprehensive Annual-1Financ
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CITY OF ASHLAND
ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS
as of June 30, 2018

Name Position Term Expires
John Stromberg Mayor December 2020
Dennis Slattery Counci l MembebDecember 2020
Mi chael Morris Counci l MembebDecember 2018
Jacki e Bachman Counci l MembebDecember 2018

(Appointed in 2018)

Stefani Seffinger Counci l Me mbebecember 2018
Rich Rosent hal Counci l MembeDbDecember 2020
Stephen Jensen Counci l Me mbebecember 2018
(Appointed in 2018)

Mel i ssa Huhtal a Recorder Trea®ecember 2018
(Appointed in 2017)

Pamela B. Turner Municipal Jud®ecember 2018

18City of Ashl and
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CITY OF ASHLAND
APPOINTED CITY OFFICIALS
as of June 30, 2018

Kelly Madding

Adam Hanks

Mar k Wel ch

David H. Lohman

Paul a Br own

Vacant

Mi

Mi

' 1'i am Mol nar

ighe O' Mear a

chael D6 Or azi

chael Bl ack

Position

City Administrator

Assistant to the City Admini

Admi ni strative Services/ Fina

City Attorney

Public Works Director

I nformation Technology Direc

Community Devel opment Direct

Police Chief

Fire Chief

Parks and Recreation Directo

Comprehensive Annual-1Binanc
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Citizens of] Ashl and
Popul&20,mn0
City Recor|der Munici pal udge
Elected 4 y El edtde dy ear erm
(1.0 FTE) (included in |JAdministrati
) |
Parks Commifssion Mayor (1) Boards & Comml ssions
Elected Boar emb€i $y Counci 65t anding Commifssions
(5) Elected 4 yelar |[termsag Hoc (4)
\.
| Citizens Committees
-
Par ks Deplart ment
Director ppfoi nted o _
(37.25 TE]JCity Administratcitpppototad Appointed
\_ (included in mincbsotdadi om)]Admi ni stration
( . ) . . 4 N\
AdministratiyV Puebrlviicc ewso r k|s Eér.ec.tot ’{.néﬁrmat|on Techn
Director A intAdpointe 1m6| I’]OI7S FTdE ID|rector Appoint
(16. 75 FT|E]) (64.0 FTH) ( ' J ) (Shared)
~ (14.50 FTE)
\_ J
-
Police ChlileffCommunity DeyYyel opment
Appointe Director Aplpointed 4 )
(40 FTE) (15.0 FTE El ectric Directc
\ L | Appointed Shar e
- (17 FTH)
Fire & Resdue Chief \_ J
Appointe
(37.4 FTH)
\.
20City of Ashl and
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CITY OF
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PAULY, ROGERS AND C0.,P.C.
12700 SW 7274 Ave # Tigard OR 97223
(503) 620-2632 4 (503) 684-7523FAX
www _paulyrogersandcocpas.com

T e O A TS Y

November 14,
d City Counci l

To the May
City of As

| NDEPENDENT AUDI TORS" REPORT

Re p cornt hFei n a nStatements

Wehave audited the accompanying financi alypset aatcetmevn ttsi, eosf, tel

and the aggregate r &€maiynionf@ sAsafldaannddf é omattihen yefar ended Ju
nanci al

to the fi i statements, which collectively comprise
Management's Responsibility for the Financi al Statement s
Management is responsible for the preparation andgfraiim- pr
ciples generally accepted in the United States ofnadone+ i ca
trol relevant to the preparation and fair preserhtedrtt € ono of

fraud or error.

Auditorsé Responsibility

OQur responsibility is to express opinions on thesewftimanc
auditing standards generally accepted in the Uni treadnSt at e
Government AudiitdsswwedSthayn dtaredsComptr ol | er Gener al of the U

perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance albeout wt
financi al statements of the Ashland Parks and Recreation
ment Auditing Standards.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtainsahéedit e
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmemati,ali nc
statements, whether due to fraud or error. I n makionhge t ho
preparation and fair presentation of the financi arcuwm-at er
stances, but not for the purpose of expressing asneoopsuchn
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the apapnatopri at
counting estimates made by management, as well as evaluat
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is su
Opinions

I n our opinion, the financial statements referrpgsitioormbof
the governmental-tgpetiaictiestiebe kbashnemasg or fund, a@amd t he
Ashl and, as of June 30, 2018, and the results of oiwnsngper
principles generally accepted in the United States of Ame

Emphasis of Matter

The City adopted t h-Acpcroouvnitsiinogn sanodf FGASRB c7 &l Reporting f
Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amen
and GASBaxf 7TAbat eQuerntospi ni on i s not modified with respect

Ot her Matters

Required Supplementary I nformation
Accounting principles generally accepted in the Urmsintded St
the required supplementary information, as | i st eamemtd.he
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Such information, although not a part of the basic finan
Board, who considers it to be an essential partpmafefopanc
ational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in

accordance with auditing standards generally accepteend i n
about the methods of preparing the information and uocompar
inqguiries, the basic financial statements, and ot heéWwdodknow
not express an opinion or provide any assurance omefhhe in

evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

The budgetary comparison schedules presented as Rebgae red
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in,hbhkududgt
comparing and reconciling such information directémgt oo th
to the financi al statements themselves, and otherteadhdi ti o
the United States of America, and in our opinion aareemefnaisr
taken as a whol e.

Ot her I nformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forminfgammpi ni o
ci al statements. The supplementary and other inf oirdmatli on,
analysis and is not a requiTrheed spahretd udfe tohfe eaperdift mareasi a
sented for purposes of additional analysis as required b
Admini strative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
basic financi al statement s.

The supplementary information, as |isted in the table o
are the responsibility of management and were derived fr
ords used to prepare the basic financi al statement s. Su
in the audit of the basic financi al statements and cert
information directly to the underlying accounting and ot
basic financi al statements themsel ves, and other additi
cepted in the United States of America. I n our opinion,
the schedule of federal expenditures, is fairly tsatsataed,
whol e.

The introductory, statistical and the other i nf ordratt-i on,
ing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financi
vide any assurance on them.

Reports on Other Legal and Regul atory Requirements

I n accor@awmeren g ith Audet hayeSabhedardsued our report dated
of the internal control over financi al reportingcoandacarmn,o
and grant agreements and other matters. The pur ploser offi 4+ h
nancial reporting and compliance and the resultsnaif that
porting or on compliance. That report GevanmnmemnhtgAaidn pantg
considering internal control over financi al reporting and
I n accordance with Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregoca
vember 14, 2018, on our consideration of compliance wit/
sions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon
scope of our testing of compliance and the results of th

s

Kennet h Al en, CPA
PAULY, ROGERS AND CO. , P. C

Comprehensive Annual-2bkinanc
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MANAGEMENT DI SCUSSI ON AND ANALYSI

City of Ashland management offers this narrative
the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 f
ed for the Ashland Parks and Recreation Commi ssi ot
nent wunit of the City.

Pl ease read Management 6s Discussion and Analysis (
included in the introductory section of this repor

Overview of the Report

ci al r rt consi sts of S ev

The Cityds annual f n epo
City. The components of the

i na
financi al | ook at t he

Management 6s Discussion and Analysis

This section of the report provides financial high

Basic Financi al Statement s

I ncludes Statements of Net Position, Statement of

Notes of the Financi al Statement s. St at emewitde of

presentation using the accrual basis of aclkiokkeati nc¢

that all activities are consolidated into a total

T The Statement of Net Position focuses on resour (
terms, this statement presents a snapshot view o
owes and the net difference.

f The Statement of Activities focuses on gross ani
which such programs rely upon gener al tax and ot
simplifies the userds analysis to destueprpnoirntei ntgh ean
subsidized by gener al revenues.

1 Fund Financi al Statements focus separately on ma
Government al fund statements follow the more tr.
The Citybés major government al funds are presente
are combined into a column titled AOther Gover nme

T The Notes to Basic Financi al Statements provide
accounting standards and provide information to
nanci al condition.

T Required Supplementary I nformation contains budocg
governmental fund types, presented in a biennium

Suppl ementary I nformati on

Readers desiring additional information can find

report. Components within this section include:
fMaj or Fund Budgetary Schedul es
fSpeci al Revenumasj drunds (non
fDebt ServicenaBwnrds (non
fCapital Proj entatjsorBund (non
TfEnterprisemd&jumnrd) (non
filnternal Service Funds
fSchedul e of Receipts, Di sbursements and Bal ances
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Statistical Section
This section includes trend information and demogr a
Audit Comments and Disclosures Required by State Re
Suppl ement al communication on the Citybds complianc
statutes and the Single Audit Act
Financi al Hi ghlights
The Cityo6s annual financi al report has remained f ai
port does include the i mplementation of Government e
75, which is the r&mpdtoiymentoBed@tliéet sP¢OPEB) . The
ment of Net Position (pg 36).
Net PosiTthieorCii t yés tot al net position is $110, 048,
tivitiesd net position is dowwp&2adbvimiiles oar evhup
bet ween fiscal years The total of $110 million is
Changes in NeOvepaitiame Cityds net position incr
total I|iabilities decreasing by 4.6 %.
Table A
City of Ashland's Net Position
(in thousands of dollars)
Total
Governmental Business-type Percentage
Activities Activities Total Change
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018-2017
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 20136 $ 21,109 $ 19,379 $ 15,126 $ 39,515 $ 36,235 9.1%
Receivables, net 4,151 3,956 3,985 3,359 8,136 7,315 11.2%
Inventories - supplies and materials 53 60 1,222 1,242 1,275 1,302 -2.1%
Deferred charges - 69 - 69 -100.0%
Internal balances (737) (690) 737 690 - - nl/a
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 968 954 - - 968 954 1.5%
Total current assets: 24,571 25,389 25,323 20,486 49,894 45,875 8.8%
Non-current Assets:
Capital assets 135,768 130,704 122,275 117,518 258,043 248,222 4.0%
Less accumulated depreciation (71,921) (69,117) (59,344) (56,088) (131,265) (125,205) 4.8%
Total non-current assets 63,847 61,587 62,931 61,430 126,778 123,017 3.1%
Total assets 88,418 86,976 88,254 81,916 176,672 168,892 4.6%
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred outlows - pensions GASB 68 9,090 14,873 2,240 3,926 11,330 18,799 -39.7%
Deferred outlows - pensions GASB 73 76 107 - - 76 107 -29.0%
Deferred outlows - OPEB 75 265 - 265 - n/a
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and
accrued liabilities 4,553 3,532 2,793 2,035 7,346 5,567 32.0%
Total current liabilities 4,553 3,532 2,793 2,035 7,346 5,567 32.0%
Long-term liabilities:
Proportional Share of Net Pensions 24,038 27,571 5,749 7,278 29,787 34,849 -14.5%
OPEB Net Pension Obligations 2,246 1,361 683 496 2,929 1,857 57.7%
Medical Stipend 4,037 3,935 - - 4,037 3,935 2.6%
Claims 17 17 - - 17 17 0.0%
Long Term Debt 14,352 15,115 16,985 17,775 31,337 32,890 -4.7%
Total long-term liabilities 44,690 47,999 23,417 25,549 68,107 73,548
Total liabilities 49,243 51,531 26,210 27,584 75,453 79,115 -4.6%
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred inflows - pensions GASB 68 1,951 1,380 481 365 2,432 1,745 39.4%
Deferred inflows - pensions GASB 73 264 374 - - 264 374 -29.4%
Deferred inflows - OPEB GASB 75 145 - 145 - n/a
Net Position:
Invested in capital assets 49,494 46,472 45,946 43,655 95,440 90,127 5.9%
Restricted 5,022 5,083 3,548 3,448 8,570 8,531 0.5%
Unrestricted (8,270) (2,884) 14,309 10,790 6,039 7,906  -23.6%
Total net position $ 46,246 $ 48,671 $ 63,803 $ 57,893 $ 110,049 $ 106,564 3.3%

Comprehensi ve
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Table B
Changes in City of Ashland's Net Position
(in thousands of dollars)

Total
Governmental Business-type Percentage
Activities Activities Total Change
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018-2017
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 5117 $ 6,684 $ 33,037 $§ 30,255 $ 38,154 $ 36,939 3.3%
Operating grants and contributions 7,321 712 259 126 7,580 838 804.5%
General revenues:
Property taxes 11,373 10,908 - - 11,373 10,908  4.3%
Other taxes 9,031 8,574 1,628 2,006 10,659 10,580  0.7%
Interest 370 189 339 158 709 347  104.3%
Other 5,105 10,894 137 161 5,242 11,055  -52.6%
Total revenues 38,317 37,961 35,400 32,706 73,717 70,667 4.3%
Program expenses:
General government 7,544 5,497 - - 7,544 5,497 37.2%
Public safety 19,413 16,623 - - 19,413 16,623  16.8%
Highways and streets 4,404 5,784 - - 4,404 5,784 -23.9%
Parks and Recreation 6,260 6,957 - - 6,260 6,957 -10.0%
Interest on long-term debt 658 263 - - 658 263 150.2%
Water - - 6,172 6,309 6,172 6,309  -2.2%
Wastewater - - 6,426 6,551 6,426 6,551  -1.9%
Stormwater - - 243 - 243 - N/A
Electric - 15,878 15,325 15,878 15,325  3.6%
Telecommunications 1,837 2,158 1,837 2,158 -14.9%
Total expenses 38,279 35,124 30,556 30,343 68,835 65,467 5.1%
Increase (decrease) in net position
before transfers and disposals 38 2,837 4,844 2,363 4,882 5,200 -6.1%
Interfund transfer - - - - - - N/A
Increase (decrease) in net positions 38 2,837 4,844 2,363 4,882 5,200 -6.1%
Net position - Beginning 46,208 45,834 58,959 55,530 105,167 101,364  3.8%
Net position - Ending $ 46246 $ 48671 $ 63803 $ 57,893 $ 110,049 $ 106564  3.3%
Financial Analysis
Government aAsFohdd.he end of the current year the
a combined ending fund bal ance of $15, 072,547, a re
This was primarily due to separating the Stor mwater
terprise fund. The amount moved into the new fund
The Gener(apg Fuln)d heen dyeedar wi th revenues higher than
end of the first year of the Biennium ending at 49Y%
used 47% of budgeted appropriations. The expenditu
note that on a GAAP Basis the Reserve Fund must r ol
The Street Eoddd(pbhe9g¥ar with revenues higher thar
the change in allocation of the Food and Beverage
Street Fund wil!/ be utilizing these newly dedicatec
tation infrastructure based on the Cityds pavemend
source wil/l be utilized in future years. The fund
ment Charges that are restricted for the growth rel
28City of Ashl and
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ment s.

The Parks anBuRec(pgudBd@hwith a fund balance of $78¢

prior fiscal year. This was | argely due to positio

The MNMampor funds are comprised of seven funds. Two 1

addition of a new fund and a | arge transfer.

T The City established a Housing Fund. Based on Ci
the |l ocal marijuana tax with a cap of $100, 000 an
fordable housing in the community.

T A transfer from the Capital i mprovements fund to
made this year with the intent 200 1k9e eBp einmti eurnrm a | c

The Reserve Fund was est abll8.s heTdhibsy fRiensdo | nuutsito nb e# 2r0ol
Fund on a GAAP basis unti/l a stabilization policy |
ance is $37,524.

SOURCES OF REVENUE FOR PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Misc
13% Taxes (norproperty)
24%

Property Taxes
30%

Charges for Services
13%

Busi ntewpe FuUmdes . City now has five enterprise funds.

ed this year to the business type. Stor mwater was
year . The ot her funds are Water Fund, Wast ewater
Fund.

The Wkuad
expenditur
transfer o]

(pg 1t0We yeaaredwi th an approximately $1.6
es. This fund has begun the $23 million
f $250, 000 a year to the General Fund i s

The Wastewater Funde(yeaXOo8i tdoindhedchegati ve change i
to the purchase of | and of $1,200,000 for the pri mé
to meet new regulatory standards.

The ®éwr mwater Fund (pg 109) ended the year with a

prior years was in the moveetf fomdt h&1S7T0&éeb8Fuwds
Fund at the beginning of this fiscal year.

Shown on page 110, the Electexcessndfenpdstl $hé2yearl
very | imited debt. Most of its infrastructure is co

The Telecommuni(@eat ildrng nfeutirdhded posi tive with revenues
The fund balance has increased 39% from the prior
year .

Comprehensive Annual-2Bi nanc
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SOURCES OF REVENUE FOR BUSNHEESBUNDS

Taxes (norproperty)
5%
Interest Grants & Contributions
1% 1%

\

I nternal Servh e eCiFtuwdilsas four internal service fun
vices, Health Benefits and Equi pment Funds.

The Central Service Fund ended with a positive endi
the transfer of $1,200,000 from the Capital i mprove
The I nsurance Service Fund ended the year with a nc¢
than revenues. This fund may continue to struggle
The Health Benefits Fund ended with a $4,695 fund
from beimgused fat the end of this fiscal year. The

rket.

The Equi pment Fund continues to stay on track based

ner al Fund BudgetTdrey CHitgyhblsi gfhitrsal budget differs
that it contains three supplemental appropriation a
the biennium.
Bel ow are authorized changes in the Gener al Fund:
f Fire Department: Recogni zed grant money for four
Resiliency Progr am, Firewise, Fire Sprinklers and
i [ Depart ment: Recogni zed rei mbursements for th

Fire
$124, 244, t he Checto Bar, Sonoma and Eagle Creek
T A Police department transfer of $10, 000 for train

T The City established a Housing Fund and transfer
been committed through the budget process for aff
vel opment Department.

ral fund ended the first year of the Bienni

The gene
$104, 833. This was mainly due to departments wunde

30City of Ashland
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positions being the major savings.
DEPARTMENTS UNSPENT BALANCES IN THE GENE

Administration Administrative Services:

0,
Contingency 6% 18%
2%
Fire and Rescue
35%
Community
Development
Police 9%
27%
Capital Assets and Debt Administration

1T Capital Assetfs.June 30, 2018, the City had $123 m
ernment al Activities, the most notable increase i
Bri scoe school for $ 2 ,-t04Pe 0AMOL i viltni etsh e tEBiues ignreesast e
The wastewater fund purchased the property abutt
This is primarily for the use of wetlands for was

Table C
City of Ashland's Capital Assets
(in thousands dollars)

Total
Governmental Business-type Percentage
Activities Activities Total Change
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018-2017
Land $ 14338 $ 12,827 $ 3,107 $ 1,907 $ 17,445 $ 14,734 18.4%
Buildings and improvements 43,263 39,840 22,100 22,100 65,363 61,940 5.5%
Equipment 19,548 18,902 1,381 1,373 20,929 20,275 3.2%
Infrastructure 56,217 56,009 92,440 90,215 148,657 146,224 1.7%
Construction in progress 2,401 3,126 3,247 1,923 5,648 5,049 11.9%
Totals at historical cost 135,767 130,704 122,275 117,518 258,042 248,222  4.0%
Total accumulated depreciation 71,921 65,662 59,344 53,728 131,265 119,390 9.9%
Net capital assets $ 63,846 $ 65042 $ 62931 $ 63,790 $ 126,777 $ 128,832 -1.6%
T Debt Admi niAt rendoaf year , the City had $31.3 mil
did incur new debts of $3.012 million. These thre

f The Debt

S rred $2,040, 000 for Briscoe
with the A

Vv e incu

| d School District

T The Water Fund incurred $732,215 from the State
project, the new water treatment plant and the TI

Comprehensive Annual-3Rinanc
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f The Wastewater fund drew down $239,627 for the ri
on Ashland and Bear Creeks.

Al l ot her changes to debt were payments reduci

cific data please refer to the notes sections

and LEToenrgm Debt (section E, starting on page 61)
Table D

City of Ashland's General Obligation Long Term Debt
(in thousands dollars)

Total

Governmental Business-type Percentage
Activities Activities Total Change

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018-2017
Bonds payable $ 11,760 $ 13,395 $ 9,429 $11,078 $21,189 $24,473  -13.42%
Notes payable 2,592 1,105 7,556 6,697 10,148 7,802 30.07%

Total bonds and notes $ 14352 $ 14500 $16,985 $17,775 $31,337 $32,275 -2.91%

T Debt | i mdDtagoonpnRevi sed Statutesepfippodtei rag | g an
obligation debt of 3 percent of the real mar Kk
boundari es. Based oh7 thealCimgnlse tF Yv a2l0uleb, t hi
$111,669, 185. The amount of outstanding City

Economic Factors and Next Year 0s Budget

T The City of Ashl and has adopted 2019 thhidgletB|
$286, 063,664 for total appropriations.

T Property Thased.s the single | argest source o
This budget includes an increase to the levy
maxi mum the city is permitted to |levy is appr
tion. This budget |l evies $4.2422 per $1, 000,
Fund. Operating property taxes, excluding ptr
crease by 3.5% in each year of the bienni um.

f Challenges
Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) is ¢
pension liabilities that has created a substa
had an increase of 27% to the blended rate in
these high rate increases wil!/| continue into t

Financi al Contact:

This financi al repor-t is designed to provide our ¢
with a gener al overview of the Cityob6s finances and
ey it receives. I f you have questions about this r

the Cityds Administrative Services Department at:

20 East Mai n, Ashl and, S83édd@o n, 97520 or (541) 488
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2018

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectible)
Inventories
Startup costs
Internal balances
Restricted assets:
Temporarily restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets:
Land
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Construction in progress
Accumulated depreciation
Total assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred outflows - pensions GASB 68
Deferred outflows - pensions GASB 73
Deferred outflows - OPEB GASB 75
Total Deferred Outflows

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Non-current liabilities:
Proportional Share of net pension liability
OPEB Net Pension Obligations
Medical Stipend
Claims and judgment - Due within one year
Bonds - Due within one year
Bonds - Due in more than one year
Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred inflows - pensions GASB 68
Deferred inflows - pensions GASB 73
Deferred inflows - OPEB GASB 75
Total Deferred Inflows

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Asset forfeiture
Transient Occupancy Tax - tourism
System development

The Community Development Block Grant restriction

Perpetual care: non-expendable
Debt service

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

20,136,422 % 19,379,122 $ 39,515,54.
4,150,698 3,985,006 8,135,70:¢
53,407 1,221,952 1,275,35¢

(736,580) 736,580 -
967,771 - 967,771
14,338,439 3,106,925 17,445,36.
43,262,695 22,099,664 65,362,35!
19,548,134 1,380,879 20,929,01:
56,217,158 92,440,126 148,657,28
2,401,188 3,247,176 5,648,36¢
(71,921,238) (59,343,884) (131,265,12
88,418,094 88,253,546 176,671,64
9,089,887 2,239,511 11,329,39:
75,818 - 75,818
264,798 - 264,79¢
9,430,503 2,239,511 11,670,01.
4,460,515 2,653,909 7,114,42¢
91,799 138,929 230,72¢
24,037,793 5,749,118 29,786,91.
2,246,442 682,799 2,929,24:
4,037,004 - 4,037,00¢
17,247 - 17,247
1,835,936 1,937,997 3,773,93:
12,516,000 15,047,046 27,563,041
49,242,736 26,209,798 75,452,53.
1,950,665 480,593 2,431,25¢
264,478 - 264,47¢
144,694 - 144,694
2,359,837 480,593 2,840,43(
49,494,440 45,945,843 95,440,28:
23,972 - 23,972
425,141 - 425,141
2,540,792 3,548,337 6,089,12¢
33,804 - 33,804
970,304 - 970,304
1,027,297 - 1,027,29°
(8,269,726) 14,308,486 6,038,76(
46,246,025 $ 63,802,666 $ 110,048,69

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:
General government $ 7,543,912 $ 391,169 $ 129,380 $ -
Public safety 19,412,731 1,606,504 104,913 -
Highways and streets 4,404,007 2,023,624 - -
Parks and recreation 6,260,320 1,096,063 7,086,738 -
Interest on long-term debt 657,711 - - -
Total governmental activities 38,278,681 5,117,360 7,321,031 -
Business-type Activities:
Water 6,171,718 8,109,860 - -
Wastewater 6,426,130 6,025,937 - -
Stormwater 243,016 731,273 - -
Electric 15,878,525 15,917,213 259,094 -
Telecommunications 1,837,333 2,252,527 -
Total business-type activities 30,556,723 33,036,809 259, 094
Total primary government WWWMW

General Revenues:
Property taxes
Utility users tax
Users taxes
Unrestricted interest earnings
Miscellaneous
Total general revenues and
transfers
Change in net position

Net position - beginning, restate:

Net position - ending

38City of Ashland
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018 (continued)

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position
Primary Government
Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
$ (7,023,363)$ - $ (7,023,363)
(17,701,314) - (17,701,314)
(2,380,383) - (2,380,383)
1,922,481 - 1,922,481
(657,711) - (657,711)
(25,840,290) - (25,840,290)
- 1,938,141 1,938,141
- (400,193) (400,193)
- 488,257 488,257
- 297,781 297,781
- 415,194 415,194
- 2,739,181 2,739,181
$ (25,840,290 2,739,181 $ (23,101,110)
11,373,320 - 11,373,320
5,179,602 - 5,179,602
3,851,111 1,628,413 5,479,524
369,819 338,990 708,809
5,104,961 137,001 5,241,962
25,878,813 2,104,404 27,983,217
38,523 4,843,585 4,882,108
46,207,502 58,959,081 105,166,583

$ 46,246,025 % 63,802,666 $ 110,048,691

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial st:
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2018

Other Total
Governmental Governmenta
General Street Parks Funds Funds
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,022209% 4,869,886$ 1,003,981$ 3,602,484 $ 13,498,56!
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectible) 3,176,913 279,461 33,620 355,096 3,845,08¢
Cash - restricted - - - 967,771 967,771
Total assets 7.199.122 5.149.347 1.037.601, 4,925.351, 18.311.42;
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,302,145 198,067 249,292 181,265 1,930,76¢
Unearned revenue 397,327 - - 124,986 522,31:
Total liabilities 1,699,472 198,067 249,292 306,251 2,453,08:
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenue - property taxes 669,618 - - - 669,61¢
Unavailable revenue - special assessments - 116,174 - - 116,174
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 669,618 116,174 - - 785,792
Fund Balances:
Restricted for:
Asset forfeiture 23,972 - - - 23,972
Transient Occupancy Tax - tourism 425,141 - - - 425,141
System development charges - 2,511,605 - 29,187 2,540,79:
Community Development Block Grant - - - 33,804 33,804
Perpetual care - - - 970,304 970,304
Debt commitment - - - 1,027,297 1,027,297
Committed for:
General fund 412,239 - - - 412,23¢
Housing Fund - - - 263,903 263,902
Special revenue funds - 2,323,501 - 202,017 2,525,51¢
Parks activities - - 788,308 981,826 1,770,13¢
Capital projects funds - - - 1,110,763 1,110,76:
Unassigned 3,968,680 - - - 3,968,68(
Total fund balances 4,830,032 4,835,106 788,308 4,619,101 15,072,54
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 7,199,122 % 5,149,347F 1,037,600% 4,925,351 18,311,42

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
RECONCILIATION OF BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUN
TO STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2018

Explanation of certain differences between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the
Statement of Net Position.

Fund Balances $ 15,072,54

The costof capitalassets(land,buildingsimprovementspachinenand equipmentinfrastructurenc
constructioin progressiks reportecs anexpendituri@ governmentainds. TheStatemerdf NetPositio
includes those capital assets among the assets of the City as a whole.

Net capital assets 60,392,51!

Long-terriabilitieapplicablo theCity'sgovernmentattivitiearenotdueandpayablén thecurrenperior
andaccordinglprenotreportedsfundiabilitiesAllliabilitiedyothcurrenaindliong-termarereporteéh the
Statement of Net Position.

Long-term liabilities (14,351,93
Accrued interest on liabilities (91,79¢

The net pension assets (liability), and deferred inflows and outflows related to the Net Pension Asset
is the difference between the total pension liability and the assets set aside to pay benefits
earned to the past and current employees and beneficiaries. (12,192,97.

Accrued compensated absences are not due and payable in the current period and, therefor:

in the funds.
Other Post Employment Benefits implicit liability (1,556,48t
Accrued vacation and sick leave (949,24¢

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and, therefor:
the funds.

Deferred revenue 1,308,10¢
InternalServiceFundsare usedby the City to accountfor the fleet operationssupportservicesanc
administrativend insuranceerviceghatare providedo the otherdepartmentand agencie®n a cos

reimbursemebgsis. Theassetsandliabilitie®f the InternaBervicd~undsareincludedn governmeni
activities in the Statement of Net Position.

Internal Service Fund net position (1,384,70t

Total net position $  46,246,02!

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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2018 Basic Financi Statement s
CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
Other
General Street Parks Governmental Total Primary
Fund Fund Fund Funds Government
Revenues:
Taxes $ 21,207,587 $ 767,191 $ - % 1,345,519 $ 23,320,29:
Fees, licenses and permits 838,832 - - - 838,832
Intergovernmental 2,057,644 1,311,390 750 309,863 3,679,64¢
Charges for services 1,622,468 1,698,770 6,305,563 2,357,965 11,984,76!
System development charges - - - 78,232 78,232
Assessments - 17,535 - - 17,535
Fines and forfeitures 545,835 - - - 545,83¢
Interest on investments 101,616 74,835 12,773 68,069 257,29¢
Miscellaneous 61,739 232,484 45,012 723,109 1,062,34«
Total revenues 26,435,721 4,102,204 6,364,098 4,882,758 41,784,78:
Expenditures:
General government 9,310,434 - - 2,067,474 11,377,90
Public safety 17,005,350 - - - 17,005,35!
Highways and streets - 2,577,597 - - 2,577,59°
Parks and Recreation - - 5,741,266 562,355 6,303,62:
Debt service - - - 1,910,697 1,910,69°
Capital outlay - 645,353 305,710 - 951,062
Total expenditures 26,315,783 3,222,950 6,046,976 4,540,526 40,126,23!
Excess (Detficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 119,937 879,254 317,122 342,233 1,658,54°
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in 266,103 - 85,000 271,851 622,954
Transfers out (271,851) - - (1,301,103) (1,572,95:
Interfund Loan Forgiveness (840,544) - - - (840,54«
Total other financing sources (uses) (846,292) - 85,000 (1,029,252) (1,790,54-
Net change in fund balance (726,355) 879,254 402,122 (687,019) (131,99¢
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 5,556,387 3,955,852 386,186 5,306,120 15,204,54!
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 4,830,032 $ 4,835,106 $ 788,308 § 4,619,101 'S 15,072,54
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2018 Basic Financi al

CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURE
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUND:¢
TO STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Explanatioof certaindifferencebetweerthe Net Changesn FundBalanceand the Government-w
Statement of Activities.

Changes in net fund balance $ (131,99¢

Governmentaindgeportapitabutlayssexpendituresdowevein theStatemerdf Activitieghecostof
thoseassetds allocatedvertheirestimatedsefulivesandreporteds depreciatioexpense Thisis the
amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period.

Capital outlay expenditures capitalized 5,269,13(
Depreciation expense (3,038,18:

The Pension Expense and the changes in the deferred inflows and outflows related to the Net

Pension Assets represents the changes in the Net Pension Assets (Liability) from year

to year due to changes in total pension liability and the fair value of pension plan net position

available to pay pension benefits. (1,884,04t

Underthe modifiedaccrualbasisof accountingisedin the governmentdlinds,expenditureare not
recognizefbrtransitionthatarenotnormallpaidwithexpendablavailabléinanciatesourcesHoweve
in the Statemeraf Activitiegwhichs presentedntheaccruabasisof accountingdxpenseandliabilitie
arereportedegardlessfwherfinancialesourceareavailableThisadjustmerombinethenetchange
in liability balances.

General obligation bonds and notes payable 147,88¢€
Compensated absences (112,90¢
Other Post Employment Benefits implicit liability (545,59(
Accrued interest 17,626

Revenuem the Statememf Activitieshatdo not providecurrenfinanciatecoursesare notreporteds
revenues in the governmental funds.

Property taxes 25,937
Special assessments (16,412
Other (214,82¢

Internal Service Funds are used by the City to account for the fleet operationsanc
support/administrative/insuraangcedhat are providedo otherdepartmentand agencie®n a cos
reimbursemebasis. Therevenueandexpensesftheinternaservicdundsareincluded governmeni
activities in the Statement of Activities.

Internal Service Fund change in net position 521,90¢
Change in net position $ 38,523

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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2018 Basic Financi al Statements
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2018
Governmental
Tele- Activities
Water Wastewater ~ Stormwater Electric communications Internal Service
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total Funds
ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 8,604,095% 6,421,847$% 1,760,868% 2,074,971 $ 517,342 $ 19,379,122 % 6,637,86:
Interest and accounts receivable, net 888,304 1,425,251 52,020 1,167,574 350,522 3,883,671 277,54z
Notes and contracts receivable - - - 101,335 - 101,335 28,066
Interfund receivable - - - - - - -
Inventories 431,640 13,337 - 775,313 1,661 1,221,952 53,407
Total current assets 9,924,038 7,860,435 1,812,888 4,119,193 869,526 24,586,080 6,996,87¢
Non Current Capital assets: 40,894,659 54,776,655 1,510,886 15,360,271 9,732,299 122,274,770 14,415,01:
Accumulated depreciation (19,114,122) (21,404,857) (750,595) (8,908,215) (9,166,095) (59,343,884) (10,961,15

Capital assets, net 21,780,537 33,371,798 760,290 6,452,056 566,204 62,930,886 3,453,858
Non-current assets:

Total non-current assets 21,780,537 33,371,798 760,290 6,452,056 566,204 62,930,886 3,453,85¢
Total assets 31,704,576 41,232,233 2,573,178 10,571,249 1,435,730 87,516,966 10,450,73.
Deferred Outflows of Resources:

Deferred Outflows 644,155 485,263 122,389 730,042 257,662 2,239,511 2,716,85¢
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND NET POSITION

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 442,946 190,464 36,197 1,192,704 21,833 1,884,143 545,544
Accrued salaries, vacation and payroll taxes 134,877 105,440 17,957 188,155 31,230 477,659 390,13¢
Accrued interest payable 18,724 119,606 555 45 - 138,929 -
Interfund payable - - - - - - -
Other liabilities - - - 292,108 - 292,108 862,14¢
Notes/bonds payable, current portion 479,713 1,426,570 10,000 21,714 - 1,937,997 -
Total current liabilities 1,076,259 1,842,079 64,709 1,694,725 53,064 4,730,836 1,797,82:.
Long-term liabilities:

OPEB Liabilities 211,754 141,957 10,183 241,069 77,835 682,799 689,95¢€
Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability 1,653,629 1,245,734 314,190 1,874,113 661,452 5,749,118 6,779,88(
Accrued claims - - - - - - 3,716,81¢
Revenue bonds payable, net 5,304,288 2,070,315 - 65,143 - 7,439,746 -
General obligation bonds payable, net 2,617,110 4,895,190 95,000 - - 7,607,300 -

Total long-term liabilities 9,786,781 8,353,196 419,373 2,180,325 739,287 21,478,963 11,186,65:
Total liabilities 10,863,040 10,195,275 484,082 3,875,051 792,351 26,209,799 12,984,47
Deferred Inflows of Resources:

Deferred inflows - pensions 138,234 104,136 26,264 156,665 55,294 480,593 831,237
Net Position:
Net Position (deficit):
Net Investment in capital assets 13,379,426 24,979,723 655,290 6,365,199 566,204 45,945,843 3,453,85¢
Restricted for system development 1,708,714 1,839,623 - - - 3,548,337 -
Restricted for debt service - - - - - - -
Unrestricted 6,259,317 4,598,739 1,529,931 904,376 279,543 13,571,905 (4,101,98:
Total Net Position 21,347,457 31,418,085 2,185,221 7,269,575 845,747 63,066,085 (648,12¢
Total liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Positich 32,348,731$ 41,717,496% 2,695,567 $ 11,301,291% 1,693,392% 89,756,477% 13,167,58'
Total Net Position $ 63,066,085
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds 736,580
Net Position of business-type activities $ 63,802,665

4 4 Ci of As hl
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2018 Basic Financ
CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the year ended June 30, 2018
Governmental
Tele- Activities
Water Wastewater  Stormwater Electric communications Internal Service
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total Funds

Operating revenues:
Charges for services $ 8,109,860% 6,025,937 $ 731,273 $ 15,917,213 % 2,252,527 $ 33,036,809 % 15,595,64
Miscellaneous 40,443 - - 95,614 945 137,001 508,507
Total operating revenues 8,150,302 6,025,937 731,273 16,012,827 2,253,472 33,173,811 16,104,15.
Operating expenses:
Cost of sales and services 3,514,016 4,093,212 (520,077) 14,023,629 1,769,903 22,880,683 16,379,121
Depreciation and amortization 895,758 1,257,533 750,595 281,140 70,680 3,255,707 516,15¢
Total operating expenses 4,409,774 5,350,744 230,519 14,304,769 1,840,583 26,136,389 16,895,28

Operating income (loss) 3,740,528 675,192 500,754 1,708,058 412,888 7,037,421 (791,123
Non-operating income (expenses):
Taxes - 1,628,413 - - - 1,628,413 60,648
Intergovernmental - - - 259,094 - 259,094 -
Interest income 139,858 138,547 24,834 27,709 8,042 338,990 98,545
Tax equivalents (639,429) (474,910) - (1,597,808) - (2,712,147) -
Interest expense (880,303) (609,925) (12,904) (1,211) - (1,504,343) -
Total non-operating income (expenses) (1,379,874) 682,125 11,930 (1,312,216) 8,042 (2,239,993) 159,192
Non-operating income (expenses):
Transfer Out (250,000) - - - - (250,000) 1,200,00(
Total non-operating income (expenses) (250,000) - - - - (250,000) 1,200,00(
Change in net position 2,110,655 1,357,317 512,684 395,842 420,930 4,797,428 568,06€
Total Net Position - beginning, restated 19,236,802 30,060,768 1,672,537 6,873,733 424,817 58,268,657 (1,216,19:
Total Net Position - ending $ 21,347,4573 31,418,085% 2,185,221 7,269575% 845,747°3% 63,066,085 48,1

Change in Net Position

$ 4,797,428

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds
Change in Net Position of business-type activities - Statement of Activities

46,157

3 4ea585

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Tele- Activities
Water Wastewater — Stormwater Electric communications Internal Servic
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total Funds
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers and users $ 8,085979% 5,727,828% 679,253 $ 15,993,317 $ 2,162,273 $ 32,648,650$% 15,955,50:
Payments to suppliers (1,419,450)  (2,339,088) 1,096,313 (10,770,877) (918,055) (14,351,157)  (8,922,39(
Payments to employees (2,150,268)  (1,511,681)  (328,326) (2,890,192) (769,728)  (7,650,195)  (7,460,28:
Net cash from operating activities 4,516,261 1,877,059 1,447,240 2,332,248 474,490 10,647,298 (427,17
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Taxes collected - 1,628,413 - - - 1,628,413 60,648
Transfers Out (250,000) - - - - (250,000) -
Interfund Loan forgiveness - - - - (315,544) (315,544) 1,200,00(
Intergovernmental - - - 259,094 - 259,094 -
Net cash from noncapital financing activities (250,000) 1,628,413 - 259,094 (315,544) 1,321,963 1,260,64¢
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,428,852)  (1,795,621) - (8,287) (13,010) (3,245,770) (543,81«
Proceeds from issuance of debt 732,215 - - - - 732,215 -
Principal paid on bonds, contracts and notes (464,165)  (1,140,913) (10,000) (21,715) - (1,636,793) -
Interest paid on debt (880,301) (609,925) (12,904) (1,211) - (1,504,341) -
Tax equivalents (639,429) (474,910) (1,597,808) - (2,712,147) -
Net cash from capital and related financing activities _ (2,680,532)  (4,021,369) (22,904)  (1,629,021) (13,010) (8,366,836) (543,81«
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest from investments and other income 139,858 138,547 24,836 27,710 8,042 338,995 98,544
Net increase (decrease) in cash and investments 1,725,587 (377,350) 1,449,172 990,031 153,978 3,941,418 388,20¢
Cash and investments, beginning of year 6,878,507 6,799,197 311,696 1,084,940 363,364 15,437,704 6,249,65¢
Cash and investments, end of year 8,604,094 6,421,847 1,760,868 2,074,971 517,342 19,379,122 6,637,86:
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided t
operating activities:
Operating income (loss) 3,740,528 675,192 500,754 1,708,058 412,888 7,037,421 (791,127
Depreciation and amortization 895,758 1,257,533 750,595 281,140 70,680 3,255,707 516,15¢
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Receivables (64,323) (298,109) (52,020) (19,510) (91,199)  (525,161) (148,65:
Net Pension Assets (56,749) 145,750 193,202 (28,473) 60,717 314,447 792,257
Inventories (62,845) (4,817) - (14,605) 839 (81,428) 6,850
Start up costs - - - - 68,734 68,734 -
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 213,728 128,159 36,196 549,939 9,742 937,764 168,16t
Other liabilities (149,836) (26,649) 18,512 (144,301) (57,912)  (360,186) (970,817
Net cash from operating activities $4516,261$ 1,877,059$% 1,447,240% 2,332,248 $ 474,490 $ 10,647,298 $ (427,17C

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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2018 Notes To Basic Financi al Statement s

A.

5060City of Ashland

CITY OF ASHLAND, JACKSON COUNTY, OREGON
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REPORTING ENTITY
The City of Ashland, Oregon (the City) is a municipal

-member council. The accompanying financial statement
tity for which the City is considered to be financia
gally separate entities, are, in substance, part of t

BLENDED COMPONENTTUN

The Parks and Recreation Commission (the Commission)
City of Ashland at a special el ection on December 15
over all park designated | ands within the City. By (
l ands within the City, but has responsibility for mai

bers of the Commissionb6s governing board are elected
dependent upon the City because, by state | aw and Ci
mu st be included as part of the Cityds. The City mus:¢
City has wultimate financi al responsibility for the C
ment al fund type. Due to the funding change at the e
now reported as a blended component unit.

GOVERNMEMNVIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL SWENES

GOVERNMENTAL ACCAONNTSTANDARDS BOARDSTEMENT NO. 34 (GASB 34)

The presentation of financi al information required b
pl ementary | nformation are described below and in th
earlier in this docwmhmeart .fi nAhei gbvetamements (i . e. t
and the Statement of Changes in Net Position) report
me nt and its component uni t . For the most part, t he
these statements. Government al activities, which are
revenues, are reportedtgppaanatelvytiesm Whschessl y, tc
and charges for support. Likewise, the primary goverrt
arate component wunits for which the primary governmer
The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expe
specific function or segment. Program revenues inclu
chase, us e, or directly benefit from goods, services
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeti
l ar function or segment. Taxes and other items not pr
ed as gener al revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for goverr
government al funds and major individual enterprise f
financi al statement s.

MEASUREMENT FOCUASIB OF ACCOUNTING, AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The govewindmenfti nanci al statements are reported using
cus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the
recorded when earned and expenses are reported when
related cash fl ows. Property taxes are recognized as
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon
er have been met.
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Governmental fund financial statements are reported usi
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. The budc¢
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). Revenues are re
avail abl e. Revenues are considered to be available whe
thereafter to pay Iliabilities of the current period. F
they are collected within 60 days of the end of the cu
when a Iliability is incurred, as under accrual account
penditures related to compensated absences and cl ai ms
i s due.
Property taxes, franchise taxes, |l icenses, and interes
and so have been recognized as revenues of the current
measurable and available only when cash is received by
The City reports the following major governmental fur
fThe Gener al Fund is the Citydés primary operating fu
er al government , except those required to be accoun

fiThe Street Fund accounts for the resources and ope
operation and construction of the Cityds streets an

stanti al portion of revenues come ®sShamedséi gheay, fu
fiThe Par ks Fund accounts for the resources and oper
tions, recreation and the golf cour se. The parks f
Recreation Commission (APRC). The APRC receives the
Ashl and, due to the funding change it is now a bl en
The City reports the following major proprietary funds:
fThe WwWater Fund accounts for the resources and expen
of water throughout the City. The primary source of

f The Wastewater Fund accounts for the resources and
wastewater throughout the City. The primary source

f The Stor mwater Fund accounts for the resources and
stormwater throughout the City. The primary source

i The Electric Fund accounts for the resources and ex
out the City. The primary source of revenue i s user

i The Telecommunications Fund accounts for the resoul
hi ¢lpeed data transmission services throughout the C

Additionally, the City reports the following fund type:

finternal Service Funds account for gener al and publ
vices, and fl eet management services primarily prov
or to other governments, on a cost reimbursement ba
As a general rule, the effect of interfuwddecfiwangi hé:
ment s. Exceptions t atiheius orfultea xaerse apnady nbetnhter charges be
funds and the other functions of the City. Eli mi nati on

gram revenues reported for the various functions concel

Comprehensive Annual-5Hinanc
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Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) char g
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contribut
speci al assessment s. I nternally dedicated resources ar
revenues. Li kewi se, gener al revenues include all taxes
expenses -bpemamnhiomg it ems. Operating revenues and expen
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund:
nal service funds are charges to customers for sales ar
Where applicable, enterprises also recognize the porti
er the cost of connecting new customers to the system
prise and internal service funds include the cost of s:
tion on capital assets. Al revenues and expepseseatinmg
revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and wunrestricted resources are av
resources to the | imits of the policies and statutes ¢
are needed.
D. ASSETS, LIABILER AND NET POSITION OR EQUITY
1. CASH AND INVESHINTS
The Cityds cash and cash equivalents are comptreirsned o
investments with original maturities of three months
State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligse
bonds and the State Treasurerds I nvestment Pool
Il nvest ments for the City, as well as for its componen
I nvest ment Pool operates in accordance with appropri
of the pool is the same as the fair value of pool s ha
2. RESTRICTED CASH
Al cash in the debt service fund is restricted for
counts in the govertnynmpeen taarle aansd fboulslionvess:s
General
Government
Restricted Cash:
Debt service for GO Debt $ 967,771
$ 967171
3. RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
Activity between funds that are representative of |e
end of the fiscal year are referred to as fidue to\fr
t ween the gover nmdrytpel aaxrnd vhudierse a3 e rwipdoe tfeidn amc itahle
ments as Ainternal bal ances. 0
Advances between funds, as reported in the fund fina
serve account in applicable government al funds to in
ci al resources.
Al trade and property taxes receivable are shown at
counts receivable in excess of 120 days comprise the
abl e.
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Property taxes are |l evied as of July 1 on property a
vember 15, with an optional payment method of 1/ 3 du
March 15. Taxes paid in full November 15 are provide
delinquent after the appropriate due dat e, at which t
alties and interest are assessed.

Notes and contracts receivable are recorded at par.
d

payment becomes ue.
4, INVENTORIES AND PREPAID ITEMS
Al | inventories are stated at moving average cost. I

sumed rather than when purchased.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicabl e
prepaid items in -wiodd a&ahe BDonmerhmeanci al statements.

5. RESTRICTED ASSET

Certain proceeds of the water enterprise fund revenu
their repayment, are classified as restricted assets
mai ntained in separate bank accounts (not in the Cit.)\
covenants The ficash in transito and Acash with escr
sion of curoauwrnrte mtnddenbotn service obligations.

6. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets, which include property, pl ant, equip
sidewal ks and similar public domain items) arteypepor
activities columnwi de ftihea moiveaelr nsmteatt e ment s . Capital

capitalization policy (dated 2010) as having a histo
sets are recorded at historical cost or estimated hi s

Donated assets are valued at their estimated fair mar

The costs of nor mal mai ntenance and repairs that do r
asset |lives are not capitalized.

Maj or outlays for capital assets and i mprovements ar
incurred during the constructi eny ppehasce iofi tdeaepsi tiasl |iasc:
the capitalized value of the asset constructed. No i

od.

The City of Ashland amended the capitalization policy
St at ement ( GASBS) No. 51 requirements. GASBS 51 rel a
nouncement defines intangible assets as easements, Ww
computer software.

The policy update states that any asset that is inte
mated cost is $25, 000 or more. The useful [1ife fot
ment, the Administrative Services Department and the
Property, pl ant and equi pment of the primary governm
using th-keisermeghod over the following estimated usef

Comprehensive Annual-5Binanc
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Buildings and i mprovements 33 to 50 years
El ectric power generation andd4ddisor7buyeéamnssystems
Wat er, wastewater and storm whberosyB8teears
Public domain infrastructure 15 to 25 years
Equi pment 2 to 20 years
7. COMPENSATED AB&EES
It is the Cityds policy to permit employees to accum
fits Since the City does not have a policy to pay ar
with the City, there is no liability for wunpaid accu
curred in thwei deovenrd memmdpri etary fund financi al stat ¢
reported in the government al funds only if they hav
sources
8. LONGTERM OBLIGAONS
I n the gew edrennieinntanci al statements and proprietary fu
l ongrm debt amntderan hoebrl ilgantg ons are reported as | iabi
activitietsypéeuasdtniewisti es, or proprietary fund type St
di scounts are deferred and amortized over the I|ife o
payable are reported net of the applicable bonding pr
I n the fund financi al statement s, government al fund
wel | as bond issuance cost s, during the current peric
er financing sources. Premiums received on debt i ssue
cost s, whet her or not withheld from the actual debt
penditures.
9. RESERVATIONS OF FUND EQUITY
I n March 2009, the GASB FRuumrsdeBalSarmae mRep orNtoi. ngos4and G
type Definhheiohpective of this statement is to enhani
by providing clear fund balance classifications that
ing governregmtealdeffumd ti ons. This statement establish
prise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to v
i mposed on the use of the resources reported in gove
ance classifications of reserved, designated, and un
cl assi filinmatpiemmmdsabl e, restricted, committed, assigned,
Nomspendable fundpbaeasamtce amounts that are -spendabhes
fund balance represents inventories and prepaid items
Restricted fuegréda¢mnmseamounts that are |l egally rest
purpose (such as debt covenant s, grant requirement s,
restricted by law (constitutionally or by enabling | €
Committed fumepbakamte funds formally set aside by t
pose. The use of committed funds would be approved by
Assigned f unmde pbraelsaennctes amounts that are constrained
sources for specific purposes that do not meet the <c
tent can be stipulated by the governing body or by ar
governing body. Currently, management does not have &
Unassigned f uingd tbhael arnecsei dual c¢l assification of the Ge
report a positive unassigned fund bal ance. Ot her gov
fund balance as unassigned.
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2018 Notes To Basic Finan

The governing body has approved the following order
stricted resources are spent first when both restri
signed) resources are available for expenditures. V
spending is: committed (if applicable), assigned (if
To preserve a sound financi al system and to provide
adopted a minimum fund balan@® pasieygtalReisohedi Pab Nw:
targets for fund balances are generally a function of
to help maintain financial viability of each fund. '
fluctuations and based on the riskiness of the activi
1 0. DEFERRED OUTFLOWR/OW OF RESOURCES
In addition to assets, the statement of financi al 0
ferred outflow of resources. This separate financi al
position that applies to a future period(s) and
(expense/ expenditure) until then
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financi :
ferred inflows of resources. This separate financi al
position that applies to a future period(s) and so wi
until that ti me.

Fair Value I nputs and Methodologies and H
Fair value is defined as the price that would be recece
orderly transaction between market participants at tF
oped based on market data obtained from sources inderg
puts are developed based on the best information avai
would use in pricing the asset. The classification c
on the activity level in the market for the security
foll ows:
Leveilunladjusted price quotations in active markets/ ex
each Fund has the ability to access
Leveillotz2her observable inputs (including, but not |
in markets that are active, quoted prices for identic
active, inputs other than quoted prices that are obse
rates, yield curves, volatilities, | oss sSewoveroboeat ed
i nputs)
Leveillundiobservabl e inputs based on the best informatio
observable inputs are not available (including each F
value of investments)
The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjust e
or |liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the | owest
ments). Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercisec
categorized in Level 3. The inputs used to measure e
hierarchy. I n such cases, for disclosure purposes, h
based on the | owest | evel input that is significant t

. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A. BUDGETARY INFORN2N

The City has adopted a biennial budget for all fund:
counting principles for governmental funds. The City
ing appropriations for each fund sets the | evel by

Comprehensive Annual-5bkinanc



2018 Notes To Basic Financial Statements
tions.
Appropriations are at the department (organizational
and by total personal services, materials and servic
gency for those funds with only one department or fu
guired to contain more specifintentdieotnaeid eedx piennfdoirtrmuartei oc
City budgets debt service principal and interest on
pense or amortizations done on the balance sheet.
Unexpected additional resources may be added to the
The suppl ement al budget process requires hearings be
approval by the City Counci l Original and suppl ement
through the use of appropriation transfers between 1t
Law provides certain specific exceptions to the supp
Such transfers and increases require approval by the
propriation amounts shown in the financial statement
tions as approved by the City Council Appropriation
2019; therefore, al l spending authority of the City
2012701 8, the City made three appropriations transfer
These six budget amendments were all adopted by resol
Expenditures of the various funds were within autho
2018.
[Il.  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
A. DEPOSITS AND INBMMENTS
Total Primary
Government
Petty cash $ 5,890
Deposits with financial institutions 3,823,29:
Imprest Cash 350,00C
Investments 36,304,13:
$ 40,483,31!
Governmental - unrestricted $ 39,515,54.
Governmental - restricted:
Debt service 967,771
$ 40,483,31!
1. DEPOSI TS
Deposits with financi al nstitutions include bank de
posits to be adequately covered by federal depositor
as identified by the Treasury.
2. CREDI T RI SK DEPOSI TS
In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in th
not be returned to it. The government does not have
30, 2018, the bank balance of deposits was $ 2,655, ]
feder al depository insurance, and the remaining is ¢
zation Program.
The remainder is collateralized per the Oregon Publii
Revised Statutes and City policy require depository
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2018 Notes To Basic Finan
pool manager, securities having a vadewnd mpaoatbhlli es s unlklan
if they are adequately capitaldi paed) i 25fpedcederpositshe
talized, or 110 pendemptubofictheand gdeposéets if they ar
pledge 110 percent by the Office of the State Treasur
3. I NVESTMENTS
Policies officially adopted by the Cityds board all ov
notes and bonds), u. sS. Government Agency Securities
Corporations, Banke 6s Acceptances, Certificates of
Oregon and Savings & Loan Associations that have a &
Securities, Commerci al Paper (A1, AA, P1) , State of
tions.

Cash and I nvestment Not e

Il nvest ments in the Local Government l nvest mehér rrool
Fund, which is an external -7dnkestememrtr n@doli nvieatt mesn t n
istered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commi s
LGI P is calculated at the same value as the number o
share held, and the value of the position would be t|I
number of shares held. -Telrmvd&utnde ratre igrovteme e8h dryt ORS
vest ment Council, and portfoli o -Tgeurind eH u mde sBa asrsdu,e dw hbiyc
diversification percentages and specify the types an
per mit securities |l ending transactions as well as 1in
purchase agreements. The fund appears to be in com
2018. The LGIP seeks to exchange shares at $1.00 per
sured nor guaranteed by the FDIC or any other governi
the value of share | vestments at $1.00 per share, i
We intend to measure thes i nvest ments at book value
prised of a variety of |nvestments. These invest men
ment in the Oregon Short Term Fundds audited financi
position in the LGIP is 100.13% of the value of t he
Fund audited financi al statements. Amounts in the St
are not required to be collateralized.

As of June 30, 2018, the City had the following inves

Investment Maturities (in months)

Investment Type Fair Value Less than 3 3-17 18-59
State Treasurer's
investment pool 36,304,134 36,304,134 - -
$ 36,304,134% 36,304,134 % - $ -
I nterest Rate Risk
As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value | c
vest ment policy allows only the purchase of i nvest me|
be made predicated upon selling the security prior tc
1. Under 30 days 10% minimu
2. Under 90 days 25% minimu
3. Under 270 days 50% minimu
4. Under 1 year 75% minimu
5. Under 18 months 80% minimu
6. Under 3 years 100% minimt
Comprehensive Annual-5Financ
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Oregon Revised Statutes require that investments do
the |l ocal government has adopted a written investmen
OSTFB.

The City Iimits investment maturities as foll ows:
Credit Risk

Neither the Oregon Revised Statutes nor the Cityo6s i
for securities purchased from U.S. Government Agenci
Agencies were rated AAA by Standard & Poords and AAA
unrated Oregon Revised Statutes require Bankerdés Ac
books of, a qualified financi al institution, el igibl
by a qualified finanetiealm ilnestttietrutoifo nc rwehdoiste rsahtoirntg i s
one or more nationally recognized statistical rating
Concentration of Credit Risk

To avoid incurring unreasiomabs$tei ng sks spodeirfinte it oston
financi al institutions, the Citybés investment policy
that can be invested in any one type of security. At
centage restrictions.

Oregon Revised Statutes require that no more than 25
vested in Bankers Acceptances of any singular qualif
urerbés LGIP are not required by law to be collateral
No more than the stated percentage of the overall po

gories of securities:

u. s Treasury Obligations 100 %

u. s Government Agency Securities and

I nstrumentalities of Government SlpooOn%s or ed Cor p.
Bankers' Acceptances 50%

Certificates of Deposit 35%

State and Local Government Secur i3thi% s

Repurchase Transactions 25%

Commer ci al Paper (AA, A1, P1) 10%

State of Oregon I nvestment Pool SleOcOu% i t i es

RECEIVABLES

As of year end, Receivables for the gmajeommeuabnds, i nc
service in aggregate, including the applicable all owe
Government al funds report unearned and wunavailable r
nues that are not considered to be available to Iigq
funds also defer revenue recognition in connection W
earned At the end of the current fiscal year , t he
earned revenue reported in all funds were as foll ows:

ty of Ashland



2018 Notes To Basic Fi
Due within
Balance One Year Long Term
Governmental Activities:
Current:

Property Tax $ 744,932 $ 744,932 $ -
Business Licenese 160,026 160,026 -
Ambulance billing 189,929 189,929 -
Utility Receivables 365,521 365,521 -
Misc. Receivables 1,609,758 1,609,758 -
Hotel/Motel Receivables 782,885 782,885 -

Total current 3,853,051 3,853,051 -

Long-Term:

Rehabilitation loans 61,467 - 61,467
Special Assessments 116,174 - 116,174
Notes Receivable 30,336 - 30,336
SDC receivable 89,670 - 89,670

Total Long - Term 297,647 - 297,647
Total $ 4,150,698 $ 3,853,051 % 297,647
Business-type Activities: -

Current:

Utility Receivables 2,471,796 2,471,796 -
Food & Beverage Receivables 758,003 758,003 -
Misc. Receivables 653,872 653,872 -

Total current 3,883,671 3,883,671 -

Long-Term:

Conservation loans 101,335 - 101,33¢

Total Long - Term 101,335 - 101,33¢
Total $ 3,985,006 $ 3,883,671 % 101,33¢
Acounts, Net $ 8,135,704 $ 7,736,722 $ 398,982

Comprehensive Annual-5Bi
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C.CAPITAL ASSETS

Notes To Basic Financi al Statement s

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2C

Balance Additions Retirements Balance
June 30, 2017 and Reclasses and Reclasses June 30, 2018

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land $ 12,827,039 $ 1,511,400 $ - $ 14,338,43
Construction in progress 3,126,490 609,636 1,334,938 2,401,18¢
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 15,953,529 2,121,036 1,334,938 16,739,62
Buildings 39,839,969 3,422,726 43,262,69!
Improvements other than buildings 56,008,878 1,715,528 1,507,247 56,217,15!
Machinery and equipment 18,901,908 869,138 222,913 19,548,13.
Total capital assets, being depreciated 114,750,755 6,007,392 1,730,160 119,027,98
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings (15,817,876) (1,179,199) - (16,997,07
Improvements other than buildings (35,317,741) (1,599,803) (691,020) (36,226,52.
Machinery and equipment (17,980,896) (939,656) (222,913) (18,697,63
Total accumulated depreciation (69,116,513) (3,718,658) (913,933) (71,921,23
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 45,634,242 2,288,734 816,227 47,106,74!
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 61,587,771 % 4,409,770 $ 2,151,165 $ 63,846,37!

Balance Additions Retirements Balance

June 30, 2017 and Reclasses and Reclasses June 30, 201¢

Business-type activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land $ 1,906,925 $ 1,200,000 $ - $ 3,106,922
Construction in progress 1,923,269 1,323,907 - 3,247,17¢
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 3,830,194 2,523,907 - 6,354,10:
Buildings 22,099,664 - - 22,099,66:
Machinery and equipment 1,373,270 7,609 - 1,380,87¢
Improvements other than buildings 90,214,986 2,225,140 92,440,12!
Total capital assets, being depreciated 113,687,920 2,232,749 - 115,920,66
Less accumulated depreciation:

Buildings (7,300,019) (436,146) - (7,736,16!
Machinery and equipment (1,054,235) (79,663) (1,133,89¢
Improvements other than buildings (47,733,925) (2,739,896) (50,473,82
Total accumulated depreciation (56,088,179) (3,255,705) - (59,343,88
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 57,599,741 (1,022,956) - 56,576,78!
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 61,429,935 $ 1,500,951 $ - $ 62,930,88!
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2018 Notes To Basic Finan

Depreciati omaexplrasged to functions/programs of the
foll ows:
General government  $ 914,15C
Public safety 192,012
Highways and streets 1,569,58:
Parks and Rec 1,042,91¢
Total $ 3,718,65¢

Construction Commitments

The government has active construction projects as o
of various infrastructure i mprovements and additions
and telecommunications systems. The City has remai ni
approximately $4,077,491 at June 30, 2018.

INTERFUND RECHBUE, PAYABLE AND TRANSFERS

The internal transfers are budgeted and recorded to
funds such as cost sharing or debt service. I nterfuni

funds where operations do not currently (on a short
nues.

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30,
Transfers Transfers
Fund In Out
General fund $ 266,103 $ 271,851
Street fund - -
Parks fund 85,000 85,000
Non-major governmental 271,851 1,216,10:
Central Service 1,200,000 -
Insurance Services - -
Water Fund - 250,00C
Total $ 1,822954 $ 1,822,95:

LONGTERM DEBT

1. UNBONDED LONGRV DEBT (NOTES AND CONTRACTS)

The government has four promissory note agreements f
renovation of Garfield Park and the purchase of Bris
al | promi ssory notes issued was $3,200, 000. The two
the park in that amount of $2,040, 000 at =zero interes
The promissory notes are funded by various sources: f
and beverage tax; the airport hangars are paid by re
Briscoe school is paid by | ease agreement and prepar €

Comprehensive Annual-6Ri nanc



2018 Notes To Basic Financi al St atement s
Promi ssory not eat oywéast aeddngre as foll ows:
Purpose Interest Rates Amount
Government activities 0.00% $ 1,430,00(
Government activities 0.00% 450,00C
Government activities 2.12% 675,00C
Government activities 5.75% 36,936
$_ 2,501,93¢
Promi ssory not e edqeubitr esnreearnvti cteo maturity is as foll ows

Year ending Governmental Activities

June 30, Principal Interest
2019 280,936 15,465
2020 246,000 12,073
2021 248,000 10,240
2022 250,000 8,363
2023 251,000 6,455

2024-2028 986,000 7,558
2029-2033 330,000

$ 2,591,936 % 60,155

2. GENERAL OBLIGANIBONDS
The City issues gener al obligation bonds to provide
capital facilities. Gener al obligation bonds -thygpwe be
activities. The original amount of general obligatior
The City issued GO Bonds in November 2011 for the ¢
$2,960, 000.
Gener al obligation bonds are direct obligations and
These bonds cwpeairssepniah BOnd with equal amount of pr
i ssues with wvarying principal payments due over 12 t
standing are as foll ows.
Purpose Interest Rates Amount

Government activities 2.0-4.00%% 2,085,00(

Government activities 3.5-5.0% 510,00C

Government activities 2-2.8% 8,100,00(

Government activities 2-2.5% 1,065,00(

Business-type activities 2-4% 5,765,00(

Business-type activities 4.95% 489,20C

Business-type activities 2.00% 900,00C

Business-type activities 2-2.5% 2,275,00(

The
Envi
The
Net

Ther

62City

$ 21,189,20!

above table includeasn-dbrleddi3t . miTHiisoni si na frudfli nfaanictih
ronment al Quality |l oan that was used to help pay
original debt was under promissory notes. This r
Present Value savings on the total debt.

e is no new General Obligation Bond debt for fisc

of Ashl and



2018 Notes To Basic Finan
Future maturities of bond principal and interest at
Year Ending 2004 Full Faith and Credit 2005 GO Bonds 2009 GO Bonds
June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2019 - - 250,000 25,500 71,901 23,337
2020 - - 260,000 13,000 75,504 19,733
2021 - - - - 79,287 15,950
2022 - - - - 83,261 11,976
2023 - - - - 87,433 7,804
2024-2028 - - - - 91,814 3,423
2029-2033 - - - - - -
2034-2038 - - - - - -
$ - $ -8 510,000 $ 38,500 $ 489,200 $ 82,223
Year Ending 2010 GO Bonds 2011 GO Bonds Fire Station #2 2013 AFN Debt
June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2019 1,370,000 230,600 130,000 70,888 1,080,000 177,51C
2020 1,415,000 175,800 135,000 66,988 1,100,000 155,71C
2021 1,465,000 119,200 140,000 62,938 1,130,000 133,41C
2022 1,515,000 60,600 145,000 58,738 1,155,000 109,11¢
2023 - - 145,000 74,638 1,180,000 81,373
2024-2028 - - 800,000 200,263 2,455,000 68,171
2029-2033 - - 590,000 47,800 - -
2034-2038 - - - - - -
$ 5,765,000 $ 586,200 $ 2,085,000 $ 582,251 $ 8,100,000 $ 725,29(C
Year Ending 2013 Water Debt GO Bonds 2013 GO Bonds New Construction Total
June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2019 175,000 16,250 300,000 68,325 3,376,901 612,40
2020 180,000 12,700 310,000 62,225 3,475,504 506,154
2021 180,000 9,100 320,000 55,925 3,314,287 396,52
2022 180,000 5,500 325,000 49,475 3,403,261 295,404
2023 185,000 1,850 330,000 42,925 1,927,433 208,58
2024-2028 - - 1,755,000 105,938 5,101,814 377,794
2029-2033 - - - - 590,000 47,80¢
2034-2038 - - - - - -
$ 900,000 $ 45,400 $ 3,340,000 $ 384,813 | $ 21,189,200 $ 2,444,67
3. REVENUE BONDS
The government also issues bonds on which the govern
or constructed assets to pay debt service. The origi
gall on reservoir and addition of and upgrade to exist
In 2003, the remaining $2.75 million of these bonds
for infrastruct urfeuncdoinnsgt raufc tti ben aarnidg irreal i ssue. On Ju
sued $304, 000 i A ntteexr eessxt e nfplt., 25 cpver cent ) Cl ean Renewab
u. s. Treasury to construct a renewable resource phot
citybébs electrical system. Electric rate revenue is pl
The City has obtained three oans prioirDd pa rFtimemtl ofe
vironment al Quality (DEQ). The first loan is for t
Comprehensive Annual-6Binanc
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upgrade in the amount of $1,645,280. This reimburse
now paying the debt on this note. The interest rate
jects; TAP project, Terrace St Pump and Park Estates
of the drawdown at June 30, 2018 is $2,761,817. Th
treatment plant, the interest rate is 1.79% The toc
The City entered into two new |l oans in fiscal year 2
water fund for the Ashland Canal Pi ping project. T
drawdown is $80,552. The second |l oan is also with t
Restoration/ Shading and outfall relocation project.
down is $425,035 This |l oan is at 1% interest.
Purpose Interest Rates Amount

Water & Wastewater 1.00% $ 5,417,14¢

Water 3.42% 2,051,83¢

Electric 3.8-6.01% 86,856

$ 7,555,84.

Revenue bond debt service requirements to maturity ar

Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest

2019 1,049,511 229,53E

2020 955,369 150,15C

2021 530,305 144,90¢

2022 534,867 139,53¢€

2023 517,847 134,15¢

2024-2028 2,164,531 587,11¢

2029-2033 1,565,947 273,014

2034-2038 237,466 8,167

“$ 7,555,842°% 1,666,58¢

4. ADVANCE AND CURRERE-UNDINGS
The Government i ssuedf wrediemrg@ | b orbd s giart i ome ramounts of
$1,720,010 in 1997, to provide resources to purchase
ries securities, that were placed in an irrevocabl e
ture debt service payments of $1,870,000 and $1,625, C
As a resdlutndetdheéeomaels are considered to be defeased,
the busypesactivities column of the Statement of Net
net carrying amount of the old debt by $265,010. Thi ¢
tized over t-hentlefiedebtt hehreh was shorter than the |
vancd umeaings were undertaken to reduce total debt s
respectively, over the term of the bonds and resultec
he government iissued $2,952,833 of revenue bonds in
Government, state and | ocal securities that were pla
for all future debt service payments of $2,750;000 i
funded bonds are considered to be defeased, athnydp & he
activities column of the Statement of Net Position.
amount of the old debt by $202,833. This amount was r
l'ife offuncheed rdeebt, which was shorter than thfuhdfegof
was undertaken to reduce total debt service payments
ed in an economic gain of $738,505.
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On August 11, 2004, the government issued $15,500, 0C
backed by the full faith and credit of the City. The
$4,286, 000 and $2,532,000 that was borrowed to const
interest rates were 5.14 percent and 7.01 percent, r
l oans were issued to consolidate the bank |l oans. The
l oan refunding was -f5.n38 nmerodenth.e TMhoeanrse resul ted in ¢
additi druntdo nget he bank | oans, the bonds also provi de
related to AFN.
On December 1, 2005, the City issued $2,560,000 in g
ing from 3.5 percent to 5.0 pemdiemdg @d@vepor tihenfof ttlka
gation Bonds, Series 1997 anudn dSenrgi erse s2u0 & 0e db d md sa. $Tlh2el
net present value savings. The Cityds GO Bond Series
anty Insurance Company . On February 14, 2008, Moody
guence, the Cityds GO Bonds Series 2000 have been do
derlying rRitgmgr of haA®2 FGI Cds A3 rating).
On February 7, 2013, the City issued $6,345,000 in
TaExempt and the other one Federally Taxabl e
fThe new debt of $6,345,000 is Full Faith and Credit
percent over the fifteen year |ife. The purpose for
Wast ewater funds and a small portion for the compone
Moodyds I nvestors Services assi ghxampan BfoAldds raantdi ntghe
Bonds.
5. CHANGES IN LONG&RM LIABILITIES
Lontgerm |iability activity for the year ended June 30
Beginning Additions and Ending Due within

Balance  Adjustments Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental Activities:
Bonds payable:
General obligation $ 13,395,000$% (115,000)$ 1,520,000 $11,760,000% 1,555,00(
Total bonds payable 13,395,000 (115,000) 1,520,000 11,760,000 1,555,00(

Notes and contracts 1,104,821 2,040,000 552,885 2,591,935 280,93t

Claims and judgements 17,247 - - 17,247 17,247
Government Activities:

Long-term liabilites $ 14,517,068$% 1,925,000 $ 2,072,885 $14,369,182 % 1,853,18:

Business-type Activities:
Bonds Payable:
General obligation $ 11,077,669% 115,000 $ 1,763,469 $ 9,429,200 $ 1,821,90:
Revenue 6,696,950 971,842 112,950 7,555,842 116,097
Total bonds payable 17,774,619 1,086,842 1,876,419 16,985,042 1,937,99¢

Business-type Activities:
Long-term liabilites $ 17,774,619% 1,086,842 $ 1,876,419 $16,985,042$ 1,937,99¢

F. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

I nternal service funds predominantly -sermel galiel intmic @ $

Comprehensive Annual-6bki nanc
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are included as part of the above totals for governm

Service Fund was compensated absences.

The Gener al Fund is typically used to |liquidate the
bal ances of the compensated absences atcycpoeu narse ians tfhoel
Beginning Ending Due within
Balance Additions  Reductions  Balance a Year
Governmental Activities: $ 956,447 $ 112,905 $ - $ 1,069,352 $ 267,33¢
Business-type Activities: 528,259 30,734 - 558,993 139,74¢
Total compensated absences paya#lel,484,706 $ 143,639 $ - $ 1,628,345 % 407,08¢
IV. OTHER INFORMATION
A. RISK MANAGEMENT
The government is exposed to various risks of |l oss r
assets; errors and omissions; natur al di sasters; wor
which the govensmeprpd t9® defined | evels. The gover nme
agement programs for liability and workersd compensat
The government-i paurcdrracesabeve defined | oss | evels in
into the I nsurance Services internal service fund by
ponent uni t s, and are available to pay <c¢l ai ms, claim
These interfund and agency premiums are used to off s
of June 30, 2018, such premiums did not exceed paid c
Liabilities of the fund are reported when it is prob:
can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an
ported (I BNRs) . The result of the process to esti mat
pends on many complex factors, such as inflation, <che
Accordingly, evhbumsedrperieodically to consider the e
ment trends (including foruetgsu)e n cayn da nodt haemmo uencto noofmipca ya n d
claims have a seven year statute of l'imitations and
i nsurance policy covers claims after an aggregate anr
Settl ements have not exceeded coverage's in each of
claims are carried and r-iewvsg ewamncd,r oimultyhel dal1 @8 df Arel ¢
covers individual claims in excess of $300, 000 Chan
two years are as foll ows:
Year ended June 30, 20¥@ar ended June 30, 2!
Unpaid claims, beginning of fisc $ 17,247 $ 17,247
Incurred claims (including IBNRS)
Unpaid claims, end of fiscal year $ 17,247 $ 17,247
The City has established an internal service fund to
July 1, 2013, the @intswriedplheménthedbeamedeltf program t ha
Vi sion coverage to -tailhe regpllayedaul dandantdh piar-NMeeéipeadent
el igible retirees and their depeinndseunrtasn.c eT hree sCirtvye h aos
dental, and visiodnsluaiamceup ettentthensdlifmit of $100, 0
June 30, 201
Accrued claim liability, July 1 $ 472,61¢€
Incurred claims 6,356,42¢
Claims payment (5,654,37:

Accrued Claim liability, June 30 $ 702,052
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OTHER POST EMPLOYMBENEFITSPOST EMPLOYMENT STIPEND

The

po

st employment stipend is administrated by the

project Unit Credit cost method.

Pl an Desdcrni patdidointi on to providing pension benefits, l
retired City employees from the management, unrepres
years employment with the City. The City pays a mont
date of retirement, whi chever is |l ater, unt il the re
by | abor bargaining agreements and the exempt empl oy
recognized as an expense in the I nsurance Services FlI
pl oyees retire. The amount advance funded at retirenmn
July 16, 2008 a Resolution was passed which states t|
or hired into management on or after July 1, 2008 wi
this provision.
Funding -Pdhlei coyenefits from this program are paid by t
on the part of the City to fund these benefits in ady
Net Ot h eEmpR msytme n t B e n elfhiet nleita bo-d @ lyo ypnoesntt benef it I
was measured as of June 3eOmp l200ylnve nan db etnheef iat hHeirabpdsitty
actuarial wvaluation as of June 30, 201°7.
Annual Benef it Cost and TNet CBewgeéfsi tan@hlulailgatihoenr Pos't
( OPEB) <cost is calculate based on the annual require:c
actuarially determined. The ARC represents a | evel C
ed to cover nor mal cost each year and amortize any ul
a period not to exceed thirty vyears. The following t
the end of the year. The remaining amortization per.i
Actuari al Met hods aTlnhde Aesnsturnyp tAgoen sNor mal ( EAN) Level
used to calculated the Total OPEB Liability and Tot :
ments of GASB 73 Tard PGASBcT®d Unit Credit method was
calcul ate the Actuarial Accrued Liability under GASB
with the requirements of GASB 73 and GASB 75.
Economic Assumptions
I nterest DiBooudt61% di scount rate assumpt i-Yoenari sGetnh-e
er al Obligation Municipal Bond I ndex publi
recent rate published by Bond Buyer when t
rate was increased from 3.5% in the 2015 \
GASB 73 and 75.
Infl ati on RAmeassumed inflation rate of 2.5% is used
Salary ScalA&gnnual salary increases for empl oyees are
year s.
Medi cal Premhe mmedi cal contribution amount for the sc
was provided by the City and wil!/ not incr
cal contribution for Electric Employees a
Choice Medicare Suppl ement Coverage Compa
pl an selected by the City) until death.
Retirement Ratiesement rates for Confidenti al and Ma |
rates as the PERS retirement rates for act
60 the PERS rates have been adjusted to ac
Mortality Active employees mortality for Police and
of retiree mortality for males and 60% of
ployee mortality for General Service empl

Comprehensive Annual-6Financ
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mortality for males and 60% of retiree mor

Changes in the Net Other Post Employment Benefit Liat

2018
Total Pension Liability at June 30, 2017 $ 3,934,75¢
Changes for the year:
Service Cost 48,792
Interest 140,474

Changes of Benefit Terms -
Differences between expected and actual experience 78,273

Changes of assumptions or other input (97,86C
Benefit Payments (67,431
Net change for the year 102,24¢
Total Pension Liability at June 30, 2018 $ 4,037,00:
nsi tivity of t Eanp Ney mOnthe Be Re kit t Liability to cha

trend irates

The foll owing presemtpltotyenemeéet betmkedrn tpdstabi l ity (NOL)
the discount rate of 3.61 percent, as wel | as what t
count rate that is 1 percentage point | ower (2.61 pet
the current rate:

Decrease Rate Increase

(2.61%) (3.61%) (4.61%)

City's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 4,913,435% 4,037,004%  3,359,85¢

Ot her -ePopsitoy ment benefits expenses and Deferred Out fl
fl ows of Resources remmlteyWmd mt OB ereeaef iPos t

Deferred Inflows and Outflows as of June 30, 2018
Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual experighce - % 264,47¢
Changes of assumptions or other inputs 75,818 -
Total $ 75,818 % 264,47¢

Current Health C
1% Decrease Trend Rates 1% Increase

Total OPEB Liability $ 3,309,241% 4,037,004% 4,988,17¢

Amounts reported as deferred outflows or inflow of r
penses as foll ows:
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Basic Finar

Deferred Outflow/ (Inflov

Year ending Recognized in OPEB
June 30, Expenses
2018 $ (78,282
2019 (78,282
2020 (32,096
2021 -
2022 -
Thereafter -
Total $ (188,66(

C. POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH INSURANCE SUBSIDY

Pl an DescilThptiCony opeweapéoyarsregieee benefit p |
empl oyment heal t h, dent al , vision and | ife insur
spouses. There are active and retired members i
ar e established through t he coll ecti v-eetharegreeinni
healthcare plan was established in accordance wi
ORS stipulated that for the purpose of establishi
on all pl an member s, including both active empl oy
The difference between retiree claims cost (whi c
members because of the effect of age) and the ar
sents the Cityds implicit employer contribution.
The City did not establish an irrevocable trust
pl an.

Funding iProhlei cboyenefits from this program areapaid |
basis and the required contrddoui gon fs$nhaséeédgonej
There is no obligation on the part of the City to

Net Ot h eeEmpR mwsytme n t beneThe rdta baetinhipd np ypmoesntt benef it
( NOL) was measured as of JunemBDoymR®&At7 keme ftihte Ic

determined by an actwuari al valuation as of June 3
Annual Benefit Cost andad-Nkee ®Biethnye'fd tanObualgatihber |
Benefit (OPEB) cost is calculated based on the a
pl oyer and an amount actuarially determined. The
on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover nor ma
actuari al l'iabilities (or funding excess) over a
ble on page 70 shows the components of the OPEB

maining amortization period is thirteen years.
Actuari al Met hods &afdthe AEstumpt iAgres Nor mal ( EAN) L e
met hod is used to calculate the Total OPEP Liabi
with the requirements oTheARBBoj78c tasmd WMAISIB TGr5edi t
the prior valuation to calculate the Actuari al /
change was made in accordance with the requiremen

Economic Assumptions

Val uation dateuly 1,2016

Measur ement d altuene 30, 2017

Comprehensi ve

Annual-6Ri nanc



2018 Notes To Basic Financi al St atement s
I nfl ation RateAn assumed inflation rate of 2.5% is u
Salary Scale Annual salary increases for empl oyees
future years.
Mortality RR2000 healthy white collar male and f
one year for males. Mortality is proj
Scale BB for males and femal es.
Actuari al CostEsntnreyt hdgle Nor mal
Changes in the Net Other Post Employment Benefit Liat
2018
Total Pension Liability at June 30, 2017 $ 3,065,27¢
Changes for the year:
Service Cost 161,964
Interest 88,807
Changes of Benefit Terms -
Differences between expected and actual experience -
Changes of assumptions or other input (163,12¢
Benefit Payments (223,681
Net change for the year (136,03¢
Total Pension Liability at June 30, 2018 $ 2,929,24:
Sensitivity of t fEenp Ney mOnthe Be Re kit t Liability to cha
trend irates
The following presemtpltotyenemét betmkedri tpdstabi ity (NOL)
the discount rate of 3.58 percent, as wel |l as what t|
count rate that is 1 percentage point | ower (2.58 pet
the current rate:
Decrease Rate Increase
(2.58%) (3.58%) (4.58%)
City's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 2,659,003% 2,929,241% 3,245,63.
Ot her -ePmpsltoyment benefits expenses and Deferred Outfl
flows of Resources remhmmlteydmd mt OBdreef iPlost
Deferred I nflows and Outflows as of June 30, 2018
70City of Ashl and
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Deferred Outfl Deferred Infl
of Resources Of Resource

Difference between expected and actual expeffence - $ -
Changes in assumptions - 144,694
Net difference between projected and actual - -
earnings on pension plan investments - -
Net changes in proportionate share and - -
Difference between the Commission contributions - -
and proportionate share of contributions 264,798 -

Subtotal - Amortized Deferrals (below) 264,798 144,694

Parks Contributions subsequent to measuring date - -

Net Deferred outflow (inflow) of resources  $ 264,798 $ 144,694

Amounts reported as deferred outfl ows or inflow of r
penses as foll ows:
Year ending
June 30, Amount
2019 $ (16,891
2020 (16,891
2021 (16,891
2022 (16,891
2023 (16,891
Thereafter (35,649
Total $ (120,10

D.EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND PHMMNON P

Pl an DesdrfMihmpt iOocregon Public Employees Retirement Syst

shari ng -emplltoiyelre def i ned benefit pl an. Al | benefits
ture pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) Chapt e
dependentl y audited Comprehensi ve Annual Financi al

www. oregon. gov/ pers/ docum€mMFR/ fpid anlcfi attlsé CAFRk 20 k7 ex
Oregon PERS for this information.

PERS Pension (Chapter 238)

The ORS Chapter 238 Defined Benefit Plan is closed toc
Pension Benefits
The PERS retirement allowance is payable monthly f
benefit options. These opti ons-siumc Iried a ngdwsr. vi vidires i
fit is based on years of service and final average
employees, and 1.67 percent for general service em
service and the final average salary. Benefits mq
annuity (for members who were contributing before
if a greater benefits results.

A member is considered vested and wil!/l be eligible

Comprehensive Annual-7Hi nanc



2018 Notes To Basic Financi al St atement s
ment all owance if he or she has had a contribution
|l east 50 years of age before ceasing employment wi
and fire members). Gener al service employees may
members are eligible after reaching age 50. Tier 1
retirement occurs prior to age 58 with fewer than
fits are reduced i f retirement occurs prior to age
bers are eligible for full benefits at age 60. The

OPSRP

closed to new members hired on or after August 29,

Death Benefits

Upon the deateht igfeda meober , the besmemicehupmpdretedit
berdés account balance (accumulated contributions a
ceive -aumumpyment from employer funds equal to the
of the following contributions are met:

fmember was employed by PERS employer at the time o

fmember died within 120 days after termination of P

fmember died as a result of i nj urcyovseursetdaijnoebd, wohri | e
fmember was on an official -temeeredfjabsancehé&r bmma
Disability Benefits

A member with 10 or more years of creditable-servi
connected causes -thayyreéecseabil atwobenefit.-inAudireabi
injury or illness qualifies a member (including PEI
of the |l engoblheotdPERBRSBVI ce. Up on -dquutayl iofry idnugt yf odri seai
vice time is computed to age 58 (55 for police and
efit.

Benefit Changes After Retirement

Members may choose to continue participation in a
and may experience annual benefit fluctuations due
ment s. Under ORS 238.360 monthly benoeffiivisngrehardg
The cap on the COLA wildl vary based on the amount ¢

Pension Pr m ( OPSRP DB)

ogr a
The ORS Chapter 238A Defined Benefit Pension Program pro

29, 20

72City

03.

Pension Benefits

This portion of OPSRP provides a I|life pension fu
calculated with the following formula for members \
This portion of OPSRP provides a | ife pension func
culated with the following formula for members who
Police 4n8 pereent is multiplied by the number of
sal ary. Nor mal retirement age for police and fi-
retirement credit. To be classified as a police
employed continuously as a police and fire member
retirement.

General :sér%i percent is multiplied by the number
sal ary. Nor mal retirement age for gener al servic

of Ashl and
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retirement credit.

A member of the pension program becomes vested o
date the member completes 600 hours of service i
member reaches nor mal retirement age, and, i f th

which termination becomes effective.

Death Benefits

Upon the deatelt iogfeda meomer, the spouse or other p
guired to be treated in the same manner as the sp
that would otherwise have been paid to the deceas
Di sability Benefits

A member who has accrued 10 or more years of ret]i
di sabled or a member who breeloanteesd dii rsjalbrl ye ds lailel tro
benefit of 45 percent of the memberds salary det ¢
before the d

i sability occurred.
Benefit Changes After Retirement
Under ORS 238A. 210 monthly benef i tod iavrien ga dcjhuasntgeeds .
cap on the COLA will wvary based on the amount of

Contributions

PERS funding policy provides for mont hly empl oyer
These contributions, expressed as a percentage of
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. The f
Pl an and themPlbgmeROsBenefit Pl ans. Empl oyer <co
were based on the December 31, 2015 actwuari al v al
The state of Oregon and certain school s, communi t-
unfunded actuarial liability payments and their ré
the year ended June 30, 2018 were $3,162, 190, exc
bilities. I n addition, approxi mately $976,567 1in
the City in fiscal 2018. At June 30, 2018, the Ci:
its proportionate shiaaki loift w.he Thke mpemsiom | iabil
30, 2017, and the total pension |liability used to
by an actuari al valuation dated December 31, 2015.
ity was based on a pr-opemtesbarefofheogttiybatl ong t
tive to the projected contributions of al | partic
measurement date of June 30, 2018, the Citybds pro
the year ended June 30, 2018 was $4,138, 756.

The rates in effect for the year ended June 30, 20

Tier 17/ 2T1i .e4r3 %R

OPSRP gener dllds QW ces

Tier 1/ Tier 2i2P60.13i9%% and Fire
OPSRP Pol i ciel Qa.n26 % i r e

Comprehensive Annual-7Binanc
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Deferred Outflow Deferred Infloy
of Resources Of Resources

Difference between expected and actual experieifce 1,406,516 $ -

Changes in assumptions 5,301,500 -
Net difference between projected and actual - -
earnings on pension plan investments 299,634 -
Net changes in proportionate share and 160,261 2,247,98(
Difference between the Commission contributions - -
and proportionate share of contributions 690,287 183,27¢
Subtotal - Amortized Deferrals (below) 7,858,198 2,431,25¢

Parks Contributions subsequent to measuring date 3,471,201 -

Net Deferred outflow (inflow) of resources $ 11,329,399 $ 2,431,25¢

he amount of contributions subsequent to the meas

the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended
Amounts reported as deferred outflows or inflow of
in pension expense as foll ows:

Year ending

June 30, Amount

2019 $ 945,59¢

2020 3,306,26:

2021 2,101,42¢

2022 (922,50

2023 (3,846

Thereafter -

Total $ 5,426,93¢
Al assumptions, met hods and plan provisions used
gon PERS -wsiydset eGFASB 68 reporting summary dated Febr
duces an independently audited CAFR whi ch can b
document s/ finan«€iAxIRs pdAFR/ 2017
Actuarial Valuations
The employer contribution rates effective July 1,
entry age nor mal actuari al cost met hod. For the
fined Benefit Plan, this method produced an empl oy
for nor mal cost (estimated amount necessary to fi
current service year), (2) an amount for the amort
are being amortized over a fixed period with new
20 years.
For the OPSRP Pension Program component of the PE
duce an employer rate consisting of: (a) an amour
sary to finance benefits earned by the employees d
determined amount for funding a disability benefit
tion of wunfunded actuari al accrued liabilities, wh
unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities being amort

74City of Ashl and
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Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Valuation Dat¢ December 31, 2015 rolled forward to June 30, 2017
Experience Study Repg¢rt 2014, Published September 23, 2015
Actuarial cost methdd Entry Age Normal
Amortized as a level percentage of payroll as layered amortization basis ove
closed period; Tier One/Tier Two UAL is amortized over 20 years and OPSRH
Amortization methofl pension UAL is amortized over 16 years
Asset valuation methgd Market value of assets
Inflation ratq  2.50 percent
Investment rate of retufn 7.50 percent
Projected salary incregse3.5 percent overall payroll growth
Blend of 2% COLA and gradedCOLA (1.25%/.15%)in accordamcewith Moro
Cost of Living Adjustmerft decision, blend based on service.
Healthy retirees and beneficiaries:

RP-2000Sex-distinct,generationaper ScaleBB, with collar adjustmentsand set
backs as describedin the valuation. Active members: Mortality rates are a
percentagef healthyretireeratesthatvary by group,asdescribedn thevaluation
Disabledretirees:Mortality ratesare a percentagg70% for malesand 95% for
females)of the RP-2000sex-distinctgenerationaper scaleBB, disabledmortality]

Mortality| t@ble.
Actuarial wvalwuations of an ongoing plan involve &es
tions about the probability of events far into the
continual revision as actual results are compared
about the future. Experience studies are perfor me

The method and assumptions shown are based on the
t he feoair period ending December 31, 2015.

Assumed Asset Allocation
Asset Class/Strategy | Low Range | High Range| OIC Target
Cash 0.0% 3.0% 0.0%
Debt Securities 15.0% 25.0% 20.0%
Public Equity 32.5% 42.5% 37.5%
Real Estate 9.5% 15.5% 12.5%
Private Equity 14.0% 21.0% 17.5%
Alternative Equity 0.0% 12.5% 12.5%
Opportunity Portfolio 0.0% 3.0% 0.0%
Total 100%

(Source: June 30, 2017 PERS CAFR; p. 9

Lonber m Expected Rate of Ret urn

To develop an analytical baeirsn fapechedselheetiobnret
July 2015 the PERS Beamd assuimpwéadans$ondgvel oped by
mar ket assumptions team and the Oregon I nvestment (
bel ow shows Millimanés assumptions for each of the
t hat time basedtenmthbhar @étC d gt allocation. The (
class was used to map the target allocation to the
sumption is based on a consistent set of underl yi ngq
flation assumption. These assumptions are not based
forwlacadki ng capital market economic model

Comprehensive Annual-7hi nanc
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76City of Ashl and

Compound
Annual Returmn
Asset Class Target (Geometric)
Core Fixed Income 8.00% 4.00%
Short-Term Bonds 8.00% 3.61%
Bank/Leveraged Loans 3.00% 5.42%
High Yield Bonds 1.00% 6.20%
Large/Mid Cap US Equities 15.75% 6.70%
Small Cap US Equities 1.31% 6.99%
Micro Cap US Equities 1.31% 7.01%
Developed Foreign Equities 13.13% 6.73%
Emerging Market Equities 4.12% 7.25%
Non-US Small Cap Equities 1.88% 7.22%
Private Equity 17.50% 7.97%
Real Estate (Property) 10.00% 5.84%
Real Estate (REITS) 2.50% 6.69%
Hedge Fund of Funds - Diversified 2.50% 4.64%
Hedge Fund - Event-driven 0.63% 6.72%
Timber 1.88% 5.85%
Farmland 1.88% 6.37%
Infrastructure 3.75% 7.13%
Commodities 1.88% 4.58%
Assumed Inflation - Mean 2.50%

(Source: June 30, 2017 PERS CAFR; p. 69)

scount Rat e

The discount rate used to meas
n
t

ur tot al pensi o
sion Pl an. The projection of ¢

an

I

e
h flows used t
ose of the con
termi ned. Bas
available to
g of return on pe
applied to all pe

ions from the plan members

l'y required rates, as actuari a
y net position was projected t
an members. Theremf expecthbd | a
f

e

7T 0« O

ined Benefit Pension Pl an was
total pension liability.

0 proportionate share of t
e Cityds proportionate s
. percent, as well as what
i e if it were -patcefpnigd Uiweg 4 6d
}p eorre nip aiget hi gher (8.50 percent) than the curr

-0 0O
—_
n <

O

s
t h
0

Decrease Rate Increase
(6.5%) (7.5%) (8.5%)
City's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $  49,564,501% 29,876,911% 11,958,56

Changes Subsequent to the Measur ement Dat e

As described above, GASB 67 and GASB 68 require the

based on the benefit terms in effect at the Measure
curs after that date are reflected in amounts repor
er , Paragraph 80f of GASB 68 requires employers to
urement Date and the employerds reporting date that
empl oyerds share of the collective Net Pension Liab
change, i f availabl e.
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At its July 28, 2017 meeting, the PERS Board | ower e
transactions, this rate will take effect January 1,
has been in effect for member transactions since Ja
Deferred Compensation Pl an
A deferred compensation plan is available to employ
agreement with the City for amounts earned by them
circumstances are met. These circumstances are ter
tion, or retirement. Payment to the employee wild.l b
deferred compensation plan is one which is authoriz
proved in its specifics by a private ruling from th
are held by the administrator for the sole benefit
sets or liabilities of the City.

OPSRP I ndividual Account Program (OPSRP | AP)
Pl an Description
Empl oyees of the City are provided with pensions tFh
tablished by the regon |l egislature pursuant to Or
238A. Chapter 238 Defined Benefit Pension Plan is
29, 2003. Chapter 238A created the Oregon Public Se
of the Defined Benefit Pension Program and the 1nd
cludes public employees hired on or after August 2
fined benefit pl an account s, but member contributi
OPSRP is part of OPERS, and is administered by the

Retir

Pension Benefits

Participants in OPERS defined benefit pension plans
An | AP member becomes vested on the date the empl o)
roll over account was &established. I f the employer

ber, the member becomes vested on the earliest of

pletes 600 hours of service in each of five calenda
ment age, the date the | AP is terminated, the date
the active member dies. Upon retirement, a member
his or her employee account, roll over ascwomupmay meaemd
or in equal i ns,t all O-Inbegn& asr opveerri cad 50r an anticipated

tribution option has a $200 minimum distribution 1

Deat h Benefits

Upon the deateh iofeda meober, the beneficiary recei Ve
count balance, roll over account Dbalance, and vest e
If a retired member dies before the install ment pa
the remaining install mensumaypymgmestor choose a | umy

Empl oyer Contributions
Empl oyees of the City pay six (6) percent of their
contributions to member | AP accounts for the year ¢

ement Heal th I nsurance Account

Pl an Description
As a member of Oregon Public Employees Retirement

Comprehensive Annual-7FHi nanc
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Retirement Health I nsurance Account (RHI A) -sfharr i emagc h
mul t-eppleoyer defined benefit other postempl oyment b
pays a monthly contribution toward the cost of Medi
gible retirees. Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 238.42
and amend the benefit provisions of RHI A reside wi:
new entrants after January 1, 2004. OPERS i ssues a

financial statements and required supplementary inf
Oregon Public Employees Retirement Sy8s/t0Oedm, PO Box 2

Funding Policy

Because RHIA was created by enabling legislation (
pl an members and the participating employers were e
egon Legislature. ORS require that an amount equal to $60 dollars or the total monthly cost of Medi -

care companion health insurance premiums coverage,

me nt Health I nsurance Account established by the en
dol Il ars shall be paid by the eligible retired membe
gible to receive this monthly payment toward the pr
or more of qualifying service in OPERS at the ti me
t he member had eight years or more of <creditable se
A and B coverage, and-spdnsemredl heiaht &@n pOBBERS A sur vi
ent of a deceased OPERS retiree who was eligible to
sidy if he or she (1) is receiving a retirement beri
the time the member died and the member retired bef
Participating cities are contractually required to
OPERS, and the City currently contributes 0.50% of
OPSRP payroll under a contractual requirement i n ef
Trustees sets the employer contribution rates based
ers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accc
45, The ARC represents a | evel of funding that, i f

ma | cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuar
a period not to exceed thirty years. The Cityds con
was $74,488, respectively, which equaled the requir .

At June 30, 2018, the Cities net OPEB liability/ (as
sidered significant by management and were not accr

FUND BALANCE CORRRAINTS

The specific purposes for each of the categories of t

78Cit
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Non Major
Fund Balances: General Fund Street Fund Parks Funds Total
Restricted for:
Asset forfeiture 23,972 - - - 23,972
TOT tourism 425,141 - - - 425,141
CDBG restriction - - - 33,804 33,804
SDC - Transportation - 2,511,605 - - 2,511,60¢
SDC - Parks - - - 29,187 29,187
Perpetual care - - - 970,304 970,304
Debt commitment - - - 1,027,297 1,027,29°
Committed for:
Parking surcharge 370,085 - - - 370,08E
Public art 19,919 - - - 19,919
Affordable housing - - 263,903 263,90z
Grubbs Case 22,235 - - - 22,235
Street activities - 2,323,501 - - 2,323,50:
Parks activities - - 788,308 981,826 1,770,13¢
Airport activities - - - 202,017 202,017
Food and beverage tax - - - 1,110,763 1,110,76:
CIP - Facilities - - - - -
Assigned for:
N/A - - - - -
Unassigned: 3,968,680 - - - 3,968,68(
Total fund balances: $ 4,830,032$ 4,835,106$% 788,308% 4,619,101$ 15,072,54

SERVICE CONCESSI@REEMENT

The City of Ashland contracts with the Skinner Aviati
has been the airportés Fixed Base Operator since 199
facilities including radio control, fuel facility, a
and facility maintenance. They collect the income f
basi s, they keep 25% of the monthly revenue and rece
upfront monies were exchanged by either party when t
asset or l|iability to recognize in the financi al stat

G. TAX ABATEMEN
As of June 30, 2018, City of Ashland provides tax abeze
Zone.

Enterpri ORSZEB&)X( 175

The Oregon Enterprise Zone program is a State of Ore
that allows for property t alxn exxeortpan gen sf drorr eupe itwi g \
tion, participating firms are required to meet the p
sponsor

The Enterprise Zone program allows industri al firms
ment a waiver of 100% of the amount of real pvyeperty
period after completion. Land or existing machinery
l oss of current property tax |l evies to | ocal taxing |
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, City of Ash
FY 17/ 18 for $464, 411

Comprehensive Annual-7Binanc
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H. RESTATEMENT OH®R YEAR NET POSITION
Due to the implementation of GASB 75 a restatement o
statement is as foll ows:
Telecommunicatic
Water Fund Wastewater Fun&tormwater Funétlectric Fund Fund
Net position Beginning as previously repot@®d21,261$  30,200,727% 1,707,584% 7,082,786% 498,60C
OPEB Liability (184,459) (139,959) (35,047) (209,053) (73,783
Net position - Beginning as restated $ 19,236,802%  30,060,768% 1,672,537% 6,873,733% 424,817
Governmental
Net position Beginning as previously refof&671,366
OPEB Liability (2,463,864)

Net position - Beginning as restated  $ 46,207,502

Contingency

The City is involved in various claims and | egal mat t
ed to and are either being adjusted by the Cityds |
tained by the Cityds Iliability carrier. The status
l oss is also uncertain.
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2018 Required Supplementary I nformation

CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
Required Supplemental Information
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)
LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS STIPEND BENEFIT
For the year ended June 30, 2018

2018 2017
Total Pension Liability at June 30, 2017 $ 3,934,756% 4,165,94«
Changes for the year:
Service Cost 48,792 47,142
Interest 140,474 148,91(
Changes of Benefit Terms - -
Differences between expected and actual experience 78,273 (483,96¢
Changes of assumptions or other input (97,860) 138,74C
Benefit Payments (67,431) (82,01€
Net change for the year 102,248 (231,18¢
Total Pension Liability at June 30, 2018 $ 4,037,004% 3,934,75¢
Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning $ - $ -
Contributions - Employer - -
Contributions - Employee 67,431 82,016
Net Investment Income - -
Benefit Payments - -
Administrative Expense (67,431) (82,01€
Net change in Fiduciary Net Position - -
Fiduciary Net Position - End of Year - -
Net OPEB Liability at End of Year $ 4,037,004$% 3,934,75¢
Fiduciary Net Position as a percentage of the total Single Employer Pension Liability 0% 0%
Covered Payroll $ 2,547,221.00 2,547,221.0
Net Single Employer Pension Plan as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 154.5% 154.59

Note: This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirments to show information for 10 years. However, until a full year trend has been complied, informa
which the required supplementary schedule information is available. The City implemented GASB 73 in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017
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2018 Required Suppl ement a

CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
Required Supplemental Information
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPE
LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS MEDICAL BENEFIT
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Total Pension Liability at June 30, 2017 $ 3,065,27¢
Changes for the year:
Service Cost 161,964
Interest 88,807

Changes of Benefit Terms
Differences between expected and actual experience

Changes of assumptions or other input (163,12¢
Benefit Payments (223,681
Net change for the year (136,03¢

Total Pension Liability at June 30, 2018 $ 2,929.24:

Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning $ -
Contributions - Employer -
Contributions - Employee 223,681
Net Investment Income
Benefit Payments -
Administrative Expense (223,681

Net change in Fiduciary Net Position -
Fiduciary Net Position - End of Year -

Net OPEB Liability at End of Year $ 2,929,24:
Fiduciary Net Position as a percentage of the total Single Employer OPEB Liability 0%
Covered Payroll $ 2,547,221.0
Net Single Employer OPEB Plan as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 115.09

Note: This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirements to show information for 10 years. However, until a full year trend he

information is presented for the years for which the required supplementary schedule information is available. The City implement
year ending June 30, 2018
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2018 Required Supplementary I nformation

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018

SCHEDULE OF THE PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSIC

@ (b) (b/c) Plan fiduciary

Employer's Employer's (c) NPL as a net position as

Year proportion of proportionate shar percentage a percentage ¢

Ended the net pension  of the net pensior covered of covered the total pensic

June 30 liability (NPL) liability (NPL) payroll payroll liability

2018 0.2157% $ (29,084,032% 15,950,222 (182.3p% 83.1%
2017 0.2157% (34,849,280) 15,571,834 (223.8) 80.5
2016 0.2590% 14,910,215 14,948,474 99.7 91.9
2015 0.2424% 5,498,618 17,016,281 32.3 103.6
2014 0.2424% (12,379,260) 16,753,124 (73.9) 92.0

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were actuarial determined at 12/31 and rolled forward to the mee
These schedules are presented to illustrate the requirements to show information for 10 years. However |

10 year trend has been compiled, information is presented only for the years for which the required suppl
information is available.

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions in Contributions
Year Statutorily relation to the Contribution Employer's as a percent
Ended required statutorily requirec  deficiency covered of covered

June 30 contribution contribution (excess) payroll payroll

2018 % 3,162,190 $ 3,162,190 - $ 16,232,406 19.5%
2017 2,774,267 2,774,267 - 15,950,222 17.4
2016 2,805,936 2,805,936 - 15,571,834 18.0
2015 2,389,586 2,389,586 - 14,948,474 16.0
2014 2,604,925 2,604,925 - 17,016,281 15.3

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were actuarial determined at 12/31 and rolled forward to the mee

These schedules are presented to illustrate the requirements to show information for 10 years. However |
10 year trend has been compiled, information is presented only for the years for which the required suppl
information is available.
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2018 Required Suppl ement a

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATIOI

The budgetary basis differs from GAAP when the City has interfund loan transactions. For the bt
basis, it is considered another financing source; for GAAP it is purely a balance sheet transac

Comprehensive Annual-8Binanc
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2018 Required

CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Suppl ement a

Variance with

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Revenues: Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)
Taxes $ 42,958,500 $ 42,958,500 $ 21,207,587 $ 21,207,587 $ (21,750,91
Fees, licenses and permits 1,660,300 1,660,300 838,832 838,832 (821,46¢
Intergovernmental 2,187,589 4,607,866 2,057,644 2,057,644 (2,550,22.
Charges for services 3,327,000 3,327,000 1,622,468 1,622,468 (1,704,53.
Fines and forfeitures 857,900 857,900 545,835 545,835 (312,06t
Interest on investments 75,000 75,000 92,260 92,260 17,260
Miscellaneous 395,200 395,200 61,739 61,739 (333,461
Total revenues 51,461,489 53,881,766 26,426,364 26,426,364 (27,455,40.
Expenditures:
General Government:
Administration 3,006,150 3,006,150 1,288,978 1,288,978 1,717,17.
Administrative Services:
Band 131,540 131,540 60,433 60,433 71,107
Parks Services 10,601,400 10,601,400 5,209,500 5,209,500 5,391,90(
Public Works:
Cemetery 851,778 851,778 363,418 363,418 488,36(
Community Development:
Planning 3,458,080 3,291,729 1,533,784 1,533,784 1,757,94!
Building 1,479,935 1,479,935 706,091 706,091 773,844
Social services 267,940 267,940 134,000 134,000 133,94C
Miscellaneous 38,000 38,000 14,230 14,230 23,770
Total general government 19,834,823 19,668,472 9,310,434 9,310,434 10,358,03:
Public Safety:
Police 15,248,125 15,258,125 7,197,266 7,197,266 8,060,85¢
Municipal court 944,095 944,095 497,785 497,785 446,31C
Fire and rescue 17,446,005 19,866,282 9,310,299 9,310,299 10,555,98
Total public safety 33,638,225 36,068,502 17,005,350 17,005,350 19,063,15.
Contingency 800,000 790,000 790,00C
Total expenditures 54,273,048 56,526,974 26,315,783 26,315,783 30,211,19:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (2,811,559) (2,645,208) 110,581 110,581 2,755,78¢
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 513,000 513,000 266,103 266,103 (246,891
Transfers out (211,000) (377,351) (271,851) (271,851) 105,50C
Total other financing sources (uses) 302,000 135,649 (5,748) (5,748) (141,39i
Net change in fund balance (2,509,559) (2,509,559) 104,833 104,833 2,614,39:.
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 4,412,535 4,412,535 4,687,675 4,687,675 275,14C
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 1,902,976 $ 1,902,976 $ 4,792,508 $ 4,792,508 $ 2,889,53:
Reconciliation to GAAP fund balance :
Reserve fund balance: 37,524
4,830,032

Comprehensi ve
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2018 Required Supplementary I nformation
CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
STREET FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018
Variance with
BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 1,236,800% 1,236,800 $ 767,191 $ 767,191 $ (469,60¢
Intergovernmental 5,311,945 5,311,945 1,311,390 1,311,390 (4,000,55!
Charges for services 3,195,895 3,195,895 1,698,770 1,698,770 (1,497,12!
System development charges (SDC) 150,000 150,000 - - (150,00¢
Assessments 60,000 60,000 17,535 17,535 (42,465
Interest on investments 60,000 60,000 74,835 74,835 14,835
Miscellaneous 168,290 353,304 232,484 232,484 (120,82(
Total revenues 10,182,930 10,367,944 4,102,204 4,102,204 (6,265,741
Expenditures:
Highways and streets:
Operations and maintenance 19,197,832 19,197,832 2,811,062 2,811,062 16,386,77!
Transportation SDCs 2,198,720 2,198,720 44,058 44,058 2,154,66:
Total highways and streets 21,396,552 21,396,552 2,855,120 2,855,120 18,541,43.
Debt Services:
Operations and maintenance Debt 251,710 493,039 367,830 367,830 125,20¢
Total Debt 251,710 493,039 367,830 367,830 125,20¢
Contingency 100,000 43,685 43,685
Total expenditures 21,748,262 21,933,276 3,222,950 3,222,950 18,710,32!
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (11,565,332) (11,565,332) 879,254 879,254 12,444,558
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds 11,687,162 11,687,162 - - (11,687,16.
Total other financing sources (uses) 11,687,162 11,687,162 - - (11,687,16.
Net change in fund balance 121,830 121,830 879,254 879,254 757,424
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 3,977,740 3,977,740 3,955,852 3,955,852 (21,888
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 4,099570% 4,099570$% 4,835106% 4,835,106 $ 735,53¢€
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PARKS AND RECREATION FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Suppl ement a

Variance with

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 750 % 750 % (29,25C
Charges for services - External 2,181,200 2,181,200 868,563 868,563 (1,312,63
Charges for services - Internal 10,601,400 10,601,400 5,209,500 5,209,500 (5,391,90(
Interest on investments 14,000 14,000 9,692 9,692 (4,308
Miscellaneous 60,000 60,000 19,883 19,883 (40,117
Total revenues 12,886,600 12,886,600 6,108,388 6,108,388 (6,778,21:
Expenditures:
Parks and Recreation:
Operations and maintenance 8,639,215 8,633,533 3,890,304 3,890,304 4,743,22¢
Recreation 3,193,871 3,199,553 1,348,844 1,348,844 1,850,70¢
Golf Course 1,163,100 1,163,100 502,118 502,118 660,982
Total Parks and Recreation 12,996,186 12,996,186 5,741,2641) 5,741,26Q1) 7,254,92(
Contingency 195,000 195,000 - - 195,00C
Total expenditures 13,191,186 13,191,186 5,741,266 5,741,266 7,449,92(
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (304,586) (304,586) 367,122 367,122 671,70¢€
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 170,000 170,000 85,000 85,000 (85,00C
Transfers out - - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 170,000 170,000 85,000 85,000 (85,00C
Net change in fund balance (134,586) (134,586) 452,122 452,122 586,70¢
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 392,641 392,641 209,332 209,332 (183,30¢
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 258,055 $ 258,055 $ 661,454 $ 661,454 $ 403,39¢
(1) Appropriation level
Reconciliation to GAAP fund balance :
Equipment fund balance: 126,855
Total GAAP fund balance 788,309

Comprehensi ve
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2018 Supplementary I

CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL NON-MAJOR FUNDS
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Governmental Fund Types Permanent
Parks Fund Type Total Other
Capital Capital Debt Cemetery Governmente
Housing CDBG Airport  Improvements Improvements  Service Trust (Compilation
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Only)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 263,903 $ 35545 $ 23594 $ 1,176,437 $ 1,077,629 $1,025,376 $ - $ 3,602,48:
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectible) - 1,693 201,775 111,848 - 37,248 2,533 355,09¢
Cash - restricted - - - - - - 967,771 967,771
Total assets 263,903 37,238 225,368 1,288,285 1,077,629 1,062,624 970,304 4,925,35!
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Accounts payable - 3,434 23,351 58,676 95,803 - - 181,26&
Due to other funds - - - - - - - -
Liabilities payable from restricted assets - - - - - - - -
Total liabilities - 3,434 23,351 58,676 95,803 - - 181,26E
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred Outflows - - - 89,660 - 35,326 - 124,98¢
Fund Balances:
Restricted for:
CDBG restriction - 33,804 - - - - - 33,804
Systems development charges - - - 29,187 - - - 29,187
Debt service - - - - - 1,027,297 - 1,027,297
Perpetual care - - - - - - 970,304 970,304
Committed for:
Housing Fund 263,903 - - - - - - 263,90:
Special revenue funds - - 202,017 - - - - 202,017
Open Space (Food & Bev) - - - - 981,826 - - 981,82¢
Parks Improvements - - - - - - - -
Capital projects funds - - - 1,110,763 - - - 1,110,76:
Total fund balances 263,903 33,804 202,017 1,139,950 981,826 1,027,297 970,304 4,619,10:
Total liabilities, deferred outflows and fu
balances $ 263,903 $ 37,238 $225368 $ 1,288,285 $ 1,077,629 $1,062,623 $ 970,304 $ 4,925,35.
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL NON-MAJOR FUNDS
For the year ended June 30, 2018
Governmental Fund Types Permanent
Parks Fund Type Total Other
Capital Capital Debt Cemetery  Governmente
Housing CDBG Airport Improvements Improvements Service Nonexpendable (Compilation
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Trust Fund Only)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 95249 $ - $ - $ - $ 758,101 $ 492,170 $ - $ 1,345,51¢
Intergovernmental - 113,981 191,186 - 4,695 - - 309,862
Charges for services - - 145,523 1,043,695 - 1,154,300 14,448 2,357,96¢
System development charges . N - 64,254 13,978 - - 78,232
Interest on investments 2,303 - 2,123 36,037 - 11,503 16,103 68,069
Miscellaneous - - - 562,714 - 160,395 - 723,10¢
Total revenues 97,552 113,981 338,832 1,706,700 776,774 1,818,368 30,551 4,882,75¢
Expenditures:
General government - 113,981 271,506 1,681,986 562,355 - - 2,629,82¢
Debt service - - 38,536 - - 1,872,161 - 1,910,69°
Total expenditures - 113,981 310,042 1,681,986 562,355 1,872,161 - 4,540,52¢
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 97,552 - 28,790 24,714 214,419 (53,793) 30,551 342,232
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 166,351 - - - - 105,000 500 271,851
Transfers out - - - (1,200,000) (85,000) - (16,103)  (1,301,10:
Total other financing sources (uses) 166,351 - - (1,200,000) (85,000) 105,000 (15,603)  (1,029,25.
Net change in fund balance 263,903 - 28,790 (1,175,286) 129,419 51,207 14,948 (687,01¢
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 - 33,804 173,227 2,315,236 852,407 976,090 955,356 5,306,12(
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 263,903 $ 33,804 $ 202,017 $ 1,139,950 $ 981,826 $ 1,027,297 $ 970,304 $ 4,619,10:
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Revenues:

Taxes

Interest on investments
Total revenues

Expenditures:

General government:
Materials and services
Capital outlay

Total general government

Total expenditures

CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HOUSING FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Variance with

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers In
Total other financing sources

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, July 1, 2017
Fund balance, June 30, 2018

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)

$ - % 200,000 $ 95,249 % 95,249 $ (104,751

- - 2,303 2,303 2,303

- 200,000 97,552 97,552 (102,44¢

- 366,351 - - 366,351

- 366,351 - - 366,351

- 366,351 - - 366,351

- 166,351 166,351 166,351 -

(uses) - 166,351 166,351 166,351 -
- - 263,903 263,903 263,90:

$ - $ - $ 263,903 $ 263,903 $ 263,902

Comprehensi ve
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Variance with

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 453,785 $ 453,785 $ 113,981 $ 113,981 $ (339,80«
Total revenues 453,785 453,785 113,981 113,981 (339,80¢
Expenditures:
General government:
Personal services 62,880 62,880 30,718 30,718 32,162
Material and services 390,905 390,905 83,263 83,263 307,64z
Total general government 453,785 453,785 113,981 113,981 339,804
Total expenditures 453,785 453,785 113,981 113,981 339,804
Net change in fund balance - - - - -
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 1 1 33,804 33,804 33,803
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 1 $ 1% 33,804 $ 33,804 $ 33,803
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
AIRPORT FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Variance with

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 536,800 $ 536,800 $ 191,186 $ 191,186 $ (345,614
Charges for services 270,000 270,000 145,523 145,523 (124,477
Interest on investments 1,000 1,000 2,123 2,123 1,123
Total revenues 807,800 807,800 338,832 338,832 (468,96¢
Expenditures:
General government:
Materials and services 425,380 425,380 233,897 233,897 191,48¢
Capital outlay 312,000 312,000 37,609 37,609 274,391
Total general government 737,380 737,380 271,506 271,506 465,874
Debt service 77,075 77,075 38,536 38,536 38,539
Contingency 10,000 10,000 - - 10,000
Total expenditures 824,455 824,455 310,042 310,042 514,41z
Net change in fund balance (16,655) (16,655) 28,790 28,790 45,445
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 118,677 118,677 173,227 173,227 54,550
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 102,022 $ 102,022 $ 202,017 $ 202,017 $ 99,995
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018
Variance with
BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 2,074940% 2,295940 $ 1,043,695 $ 1,043,695 % (1,252,24!
System development charges 101,500 101,500 64,254 64,254 (37,24¢€
Interest on investments 26,000 26,000 36,037 36,037 10,037
Miscellaneous 20,000 20,000 562,714 562,714 542,714
Total revenues 2,222,440 2,443,440 1,706,700 1,706,700 (736,74(
Expenditures:
General government;
Public works - facilities 2,458,100 2,569,100 1,244,218 1,244,218 1,324,88:
Admin services - parks SDC 394,640 394,640 350,000 350,000 44,640
Admin services - parks open space 1,500,000 1,500,000 87,768 87,768 1,412,23:.
Capital outlay - - - - -
Total cost of service 4,352,740 4,463,740 1,681,981 1,681,986 2,781,75¢
Contingency 60,000 60,000 - 60,000
Total expenditures 4,412,740 4,523,740 1,681,986 1,681,986 2,841,75¢
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (2,190,300) (2,080,300) 24,714 24,714 2,105,01«
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds 1,500,000 1,500,000 - - (1,500,00t
Transfers Out (1,667,000) (1,777,000) (1,200,000) (1,200,000) 577,00C
Total other financing sources (uses): (167,000) (277,000) (1,200,000) (1,200,000) (923,00(
Net change in fund balance (2,357,300) (2,357,300) (1,175,286) (1,175,286) 1,182,01«
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 2,522,222 2,522,222 2,315,236 2,315,236 (206,98¢
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 164,922 $ 164,922 $ 1,139,950 $ 1,139,950 $ 975,02¢

(1) Appropriation level
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PARKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Variance with

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 1,484,690% 1,484,690 % 758,101 $ 758,101 $ (726,58¢
Intergovernmental 900,000 900,000 4,695 4,695 (895,30¢
Charges for services - - - - -
Interest on investments 20,000 20,000 13,978 13,978 (6,022
Miscellaneous - - - - -
Total revenues 2,404,690 2,404,690 776,774 776,774 (1,627,91¢
Expenditures:
General government:
Material and Services - 150,000 - - 150,00C
Capital outlay 5,095,000 4,812,157 562,355 562,355 4,249 ,80:
Total cost of service 5,095,000 4,962,157 562,355 562,355 4,399,80:
Contingency - - - - -
Total expenditures 5,095,000 4,962,157 562,355 562,355 4,399,80:
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (2,690,310) (2,557,467) 214,419 214,419 2,771,88¢
Other financing sources (uses):
Other Financing Sources 3,250,000 3,250,000 - - (3,250,00(
Transfers Out (440,440) (573,283) (85,000) (85,000) 488,28:
Total other financing sources (uses): 2,809,560 2,676,717 (85,000) (85,000) (2,761,71
Net change in fund balance 119,250 119,250 129,419 129,419 10,169
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 341,235 341,235 852,407 852,407 511,172
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 460,485 $ 460,485 $ 981,826 $ 981,826 $ 521,341
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

Revenues:

Taxes

Charges for services
Assessments

Interest on investments
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Debt service:
Bancroft
General obligation
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in
Total other financing sources (uses):

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, July 1, 2017
Fund balance, June 30, 2018

(1) Appropriation level
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AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEBT SERVICE FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Variance with

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)

$ 973540 $ 973540 % 492,170 $ 492,170 $ (481,37(
2,308,600 2,308,600 1,154,300 1,154,300 (1,154,30(
8,000 8,000 11,503 11,503 3,503

- - 160,395 160,395 160,39t

3,290,140 3,290,140 1,818,368 1,818,368 (1,471,77:
3,740,387 3,740,387 1,774,547 1,774,547 1,965,84(

- - 97,614 97,614 (97,614

3,740,387 3,740,3871 1,872,161(1 1,872,161 1,868,22¢
(450,247) (450,247) (53,793) (53,793) 396,454
480,440 480,440 105,000 105,000 (375,44(C
480,440 480,440 105,000 105,000 (375,44(
30,193 30,193 51,207 51,207 21,014
1,193,610 1,193,610 976,090 976,090 (217,52C

$ 1223803 $ 1,223803 $ 1,027,297 $ 1,027,297 $ (196,50¢

and
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CEMETERY TRUST FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Variance with

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget

Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive

Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 14,447 $ 14,447 $ (35,553
Interest on investments 13,000 38,000 16,103 16,103 (21,897
Miscellaneous - - - - -
Total revenues 63,000 88,000 30,550 30,550 (57,45C
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 1,000 1,000 500 500 (500
Transfers out (13,000) (38,000) (16,103) (16,103) 21,897
Total other financing sources (uses): (12,000) (37,000) (15,603) (15,603) 21,397
Net change in fund balance 51,000 51,000 14,947 14,947 (36,053
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 958,770 958,770 955,357 955,357 (3,413
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 1,009,770% 1,009,770 $ 970,304 $ 970,304 $ (39,46¢€

Comprehensi ve
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Revenues:

Interest on investments

Total revenues

CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

RESERVE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2018

Variance with

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Interfund loan
Interfund loan

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, July 1, 2017

Fund balance, June 30, 2018

Reconciliation to GAAP fund balance
Reserve fund to the General Fund

106Ci ty

of

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)

700 700 9,356 9,356 8,656
700 700 9,356 9,356 8,656
700 700 9,356 9,356 8,656
1,050,000 1,050,000 - - (1,050,001
(1,050,000) (1,050,000) - - 1,050,00(
700 700 9,356 9,356 8,656
24,735 24,735 28,168 - (24,73E
$ 25,435 $ 25,435 $ 37,524 $ 9,356 $ (16,07¢

$ (37,524)

$ -
Ashl and
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
WATER FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Suppl ementary |

Variance with

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 15,874,482% 15,874,482 7,814,892$% 7,814,892 $ (8,059,59
System developments charges 200,000 200,000 294,968 294,968 94,968
Interest on investments 64,000 64,000 139,859 139,859 75,859
Miscellaneous 50,000 50,000 40,443 40,443 (9,557
Total revenues 16,188,482 16,188,482 8,290,162 8,290,162 (7,898,32(
Expenditures:
Cost of services:
Administration: Water conservation 738,888 738,888 273,715 273,715 465,173
Public works water supply 2,751,150 2,751,150 700,420 700,420 2,050,73(
Public works water treatment 24,383,636 24,383,636 1,794,785 1,794,785 22,588,85:
Public works water distribution 10,807,452 9,807,452 3,551,638 3,551,638 6,255,81¢
Public works improvements SDCs 4,056,350 4,181,350 200,425 200,425 3,980,92¢
Total Cost of Service 42,737,476 41,862,476 6,520,984 6,520,984 35,341,49:
Debt service 1,941,405 1,941,405 614,234 614,234 1,327,17:
Contingency 810,000 685,000 - - 685,00C
Total expenditures 45,488,881 44,488,881 7,135,218 7,135,218 37,353,66.
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (29,300,399) (28,300,399) 1,154,944 1,154,944  (29,455,34
Other financing sources (uses):
Loan proceeds 29,749,150 29,749,150 732,215 732,215 (29,016,93
Interfund Loan - (1,000,000) - - 1,000,00(
Transfer Out (500,000) (500,000) (250,000) (250,000) 250,00C
Total other financing sources (uses) 29,249,150 28,249,150 482,215 482,215 (27,766,93
Net change in fund balance (51,249) (51,249) 1,637,159 1,637,159 1,688,40¢
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 8,697,716 8,697,716 7,795,562 7,795,562 (902,15¢
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 8,646,467$% 8,646,467 $ 9,432,721$% 9,432,721 $ 786,254
Reconciliation to Net Position:
Deferred Outflow 644,155
Capital assets, net 21,780,537
Compensated absences (86,508)
OPEB implicit rate liability (211,754)
Net Pension liability (1,653,629)
Deferred Inflow (138,234)
Accrued interest (18,724)
GO bonds payable (3,002,440)
Revenue bonds payable (5,398,671)
4
$ 21,347,457

Comprehensi ve
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
WASTEWATER FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Variance with

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 3,209,200% 3,209,200 $ 1,628,413% 1,628,413 $ (1,580,788
Charges for services 11,852,000 11,852,000 5,802,830 5,802,830 (6,049,171
System developments charges 200,000 200,000 223,107 223,107 23,107
Interest on investments 50,000 50,000 138,548 138,548 88,548
Total revenues 15,311,200 15,311,200 7,792,897 7,792,897 (7,518,30.
Expenditures:
Cost of services:
Public works wastewater collection 6,088,930 6,088,930 2,517,736 2,517,736 3,571,19¢
Public works wastewater treatment 10,279,543 10,279,543 4,031,623 4,031,623 6,247,92(
Public works reimbursement SDC's 4,060,025 383,381 - - 383,381
Public works improvements SDC's - 3,676,644 7,308 7,308 3,669,33¢
Total cost of service 20,428,498 20,428,498 6,556,667 6,556,667 13,871,83.
Debt service 3,877,280 3,877,280 1,681,228 1,681,228 2,196,05:
Contingency 325,000 325,000 - - 325,00C
Total expenditures 24,630,778 24,630,778 8,237,895 8,237,895 16,392,88.
Excess (deficiency) ot revenues
over (under) expenditures (9,319,578) (9,319,578) (444,998) (444,998) 8,874,58(
Other financing sources (uses):
Loan proceeds 9,900,000 9,900,000 239,627 239,627 (9,660,37.
Total other financing sources (uses) 9,900,000 9,900,000 239,627 239,627 (9,660,37.
Net change in fund balance 580,422 580,422 (205,371) (205,371) (785,79¢
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 6,751,916 6,751,916 7,842,215 7,842,215 1,090,29¢
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 7,332,338% 7,332,338$% 7,636,844% 7,636,844 $ 304,50€
Reconciliation to Net Position:
Deferred Outflow $ 485,263
Capital assets, net 33,371,798
Compensated absences (72,316)
OPEB implicit rate liability (141,957)
Net Pension liability (1,245,734)
Deferred Inflow (104,136)
Accrued interest (119,606)
GO bonds payable (6,321,760)
Revenue bonds payable (2,070,315)
Rounding 4
_$ 31418085
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CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

STORMWATER FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Variance with

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 1,390,000% 1,390,000 $ 698,110 $ 698,110 $ (691,89C
System developments charges 80,000 80,000 33,163 33,163 (46,837
Interest on investments 19,000 19,000 24,834 24,834 5,834
Miscellaneous - - - - -
Total revenues 1,489,000 1,489,000 756,107 756,107 (732,89:
Expenditures:
Cost of services:
Public works stormwater operations 1,459,713 1,459,713 590,844 590,844 868,86¢
Public works stormwater SDC's 250,000 250,000 91,507 91,507 158,49z
Total cost of service 1,709,713 1,709,713 682,351 682,351 1,027,36:
Debt service 24,500 24,500 12,349 12,349 12,151
Contingency 30,000 30,000 - - 30,000
Total expenditures 1,764,213 1,764,213 694,701 694,701 1,069,51:
Excess (deficiency) ot revenues
over (under) expenditures (275,213) (275,213) 61,407 61,407 336,62C
Other financing sources (uses):
Loan proceeds - - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - - - - -
Net change in fund balance (275,213) (275,213) 61,407 61,407 336,62C
Fund balance, July 1, 2017 1,697,095 1,697,095 1,707,584 1,707,584 10,489
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $ 1421,882% 1421882 3% 1,768,991% 1,768,991 % 347,10¢
Reconciliation to Net Position:
Deferred Outflow $ 122,389
Capital assets, net 760,290
Compensated absences (10,257)
OPEB implicit rate liability (10,183)
Net Pension liability (314,190)
Deferred Inflow (26,264)
Accrued interest (555)
GO bonds payable (105,000)
Rounding
$ 2,185,221
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Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Interest on investments
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Cost of Services:

Administration - Conservation

Electric - supply
Electric distribution
Electric transmission
Total cost of service
Debt service
Contingency
Total expenditures

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, July 1, 2017
Fund balance, June 30, 2018 $

CITY OF ASHLAND, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
ELECTRIC FUND
For the year ended June 30, 2018

Variance with

Reconciliation to Net Position:

Deferred Outflow

Capital assets, net
Compensated absences
OPEB implicit rate liability
Net Pension liability
Deferred Inflow

Accrued interest
Revenue bonds payable
Deferred revenue
Rounding

110City of

As hl

BN 2017-2019 First Year Total Actual  Final Budget -
Biennium Budget Amounts Actual for budget Positive
Original Final FY 2017-18 period (Negative)

$ 420,000 $ 420,000 $ 259,094 $ 259,094 $ (160,90¢
32,502,240 32,502,240 15,917,213 15,917,213 (16,585,02
22,100 22,100 27,709 27,709 5,609
195,060 195,060 100,464 100,464 (94,596
33,139,400 33,139,400 16,304,480 16,304,480 (16,834,92
1,486,890 1,486,890 856,037 856,037 630,855
14,981,925 15,281,925 7,257,773 7,257,773 8,024,15:
13,390,730 13,390,730 6,834,292 6,834,292 6,556,43¢
2,531,435 2,231,435 891,251 891,251 1,340,18¢
32,390,980 32,390,980 15,839,353 15,839,353 16,551,62'
1,128,202 1,128,202 22,936 22,936 1,105,26¢
225,000 225,000 - - 225,00
33,744,182 33,744,182 15,862,288 15,862,288 17,881,89:
(604,782) (604,782) 442,192 442,192 1,046,97-
1,533,657 1,533,657 2,026,665 2,026,665 493,00€
928,875 $ 928,875 $ 2,468,857 $ 2,468,857 $ 1,539,98.

730,042

6,452,056

(123,963)

(241,069)

(1,874,113)

(156,665)

(45)

(86,857)

101,335

3

7,269,575

and
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